CASE 6650: DOYLE HARTMAN FOR COMPULSORY

/ POOLING, NON~STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNIT,

’ AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,
’ NEW MEXICO
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- CAMPBELL AND BLACK. P.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M, ZAamMPBRELL POSYT OFFICE BOX 2208
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B. CAMPBELL

V/ILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
PAUL R, CALDWELL

JEFFERSON PLACE

TELEPHONE {508) 988 4421

October 3, 1979

Mr. Richard L. Stamets ’
Technical Support Chief )/7

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ’

Post Office Box 2088 )

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: 0il Conservation Division Case 6650

Dear Mr. Stamets:

This letter is to advise you that no agreement has been
, reached between Doyle Hartman, applicant in the above
; referenced case, and representatives of Millard Deck for
i the development of the SW/4 NE/4 and the SE/4 NW/4 of
\ Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Lea County,
5 New Mexico. As you will recall, at the hearing on
; September 5, 1979, we agreed with representatives of Mr.
i Deck to a ten day period within which to negotiate an
E agreement whereby Mr. Deck would obtain a farmout from
: Shell to the SE/4 WE/4 of this section.

It was my understanding that you would not take any action
on Mr. Hartman's application until we had attempted to
resolve this matter with Mr. Deck. It does not appear to
me that we are going to be able to reach an agreement and
we, therefore, ask that you enter an order in the above

A=) -4 S0~ RS- e

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.

‘E;fy truly yoursg,

William F. Carr

WFC:1r
T ATIVE
cc: Mr. Doyle Hartman Pl f'
Mr. James A. Davidson |{ﬂ‘
Mr. W. Thomas Kellahin HE l Ci\lﬁiﬁ
Mr. Phillip Bishop gt e
OlL CO'\!SERVA“ON DIVISION
SANTA FE




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

. ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

TiON DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OfFICE DOX 2008
GOVERNOR STATL LAND OFFICE BUILOING
LARRY KEHOE SANTA fl:"._HEW MEXICO 87501
SECRETARY November 19, 1979 ) 1505} 827-2434
- Re: CASE NO._ 6650
Mr, William F, Carr ORDER NO, R=6181

Campbell and Black

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Doyle Hartman

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

jmrs ver y/
L, X (j el P
\V/*7\a¢
JOE D. RAMEY
Director

SDR/£G

Copy of order also sent to:

‘Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD

Other Thomas Kellahin
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
LENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
011, CONSERVATION DIVISION

M
il

IN THE HATTER OF THE HEARING

“CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
C

ONSIDERING:

i
13
:!
i

i
H
3
{
i

|
|
§ CASE NO. 6650

i Order No. R-6181

{
i
{APPLICATION OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR

' COMPULSORY POOLING, NON-STANDARD

lcGAs PRORATION UNIT, AND UNORTHODOX

| WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ﬁ ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 5,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets.

NOW, on this 16th day of November, 1979, the Division

Director, having considered the record and the recommendations
of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FPINDS:

- That the applicant's request for dismissal should be
nagranted. '

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 6650 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, Wew Mexiéo, on the day and year herein-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
/01, CONSERVAT ON/E)VISION

4 .4

—

- 1': 4 7 7
/" JOE D. RAMEY ,

/’ Director




CAMPBELL anD BLACK, r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M, CAMPBELL / POST OFFICE BOX 2208
BRUCE O. BLACK j/ A/OV JEFFERSON PLACE
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL
WILLIAM F, CARR O/L C SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 8750l
PAUL R, CALDWELL 47. TELEPHONE (505) 988-4421
SAN /O
: & FE "’S‘lo

November 9, 19/9

Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Technical Support Chief

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals
| Post Office Box 2088
i Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case 6650: Application of Doyle Hartman
for Compulsory Pooling, Mon-Standard Gas
Proration Unit and Unorthodox Well
Location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Stamets:

This letter is to advise you that on November 8, 1979,
Doyle Hartman received a Farmout Agreement from Millard
Deck to the SE/4 NW/4 of Section 36, Township 24 South,
- Range 36 East, N.M.P.M. Lea County, New Mexico. On the
' same date, Mr. Hartmar delivered to Mr. Deck a waiver
: of any objection to the well which Mr. Deck proposes to
:f drill in the NW/4 NE/4 of said Section 36.

This letter is to request that the application of Mr.
Hartman in the above-referenced case be dismissed.

Your assistance with this matter bas been greatly
annrnn1nfn8

Veyy truly your

Wlllldm F. Carr
WFC:1lr
cc: Mr., Doyle Hartman

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
Philip Bishop, Esq.
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MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case Number

6650.

for compulsory pooling, non-standard gas proration unit, and
an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in the
case.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I'm William F:
Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., appearing on behalf of the
applicant. I have two witnesses.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa
Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of Millard beck, and I
have one witness,

MR. STAMETS: 1I'd like to have all wit-

nesses stand and be swern at this time.

(Witnesges sworn.)

JAMES A. DAVIDSON
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

F B b R ) __\I__
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\ iy o ~ Will you state your full name and place
2? of residence?
3 A James A. Davidson, Midland, 'Texas.
N N o Mr. pavidson; by whom are yov employcd
5 and in what capacity?
8 A I'm an independént landman retained by Mr.

7 Hartman.

8 0 Have you previocusly testified before this
9 Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a
?,g 33 10 | matter of record?
88 ss .
g =23 n A Yes, sir.
~ Bif S
A ;355 12 0. Are you familiar with the application in
§ Qg
E @ g; 13 this case?
<Esd
NnYe 14 .
- A, Yes, sir,.
15 MR. CARR: Mr., Examiner, are Mr. Davidson's
16 qualifications as an independent landman acceptable?
17 MR. STAMETS: They are.
K 0. (Mr. Carr continuing.) Mr. Davidson, will ‘
9 you briefly summarize what Mr. Hartman seeks with this ap-
20 plication?
2 A He seeks approval for compulsory pooling,
]
“ a non-standard proration unit, and an unorthodox location, w
1
\ 23? all pertaining to the west half northeast quarter, Section
,-l
24

; 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

] 1) Now, by way of background, Mr. Davidson,
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I'd like to ask you some more questiohé;~'
First of all, what interest does Mr. Hart-
man have in tﬁe proposed unit?
A He has a farmout from Phillips Petroleum

Company covering 50 percent of the uniil, being Lhe south

quarter of the northeast guarter.

Q When was this farmout obtained?
A In 1978, and it's been extended currently.
1] Now, Mr. Davidson, I believe there's béen

some confusion as to the ownership of the leasehold rights
in the northwest quarter of the northeast guarter. Could
you explain what has transpired in that regard?

A The problem with ownetship occurs in the
chain of title from Shell 0Oil Company, the original owner,
to John Yuronka, et al, and a later-assignment to a group,

which Mr. Deck is one of them, and in the farmout agreement

it states that if a well ceases to produce on the farmed out |

acreage Shell can give telegraphic notice and reassignﬁénts
will be made to them, and we've never been able to determine
from any of these parties, including Shell, whether this
notice has been given.

So the title to that 40 is either owned by
Shell 100 percent or by Mr. Deck, et al, 100 percent, and we
don't know which,

0. But notice was given to Shell and to the

T T T A PO O W
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other interest owners, no matter which way this goes?

A. Yes,

MR. STAMETS: The northwest of the north-
east, then, was a farmout from Shell to who?

A, It first went to John Yuronka in Midland
and he assigned it to Mr. Deck angd three or four other
parties, the parties named in this, in our application.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you.

0. Mr. Davidson, what efforts have been made
to drill a well on this 80 acres?

A We've been trving to get this well drilled
since pretty early in 1978, and shall I go into the previous

0. Yes.

A We appeared one other time in 1978 at this
Commission for forced pooling and we failed to have named
in that one of the parties that would own‘under the Deck

we  Lhiougihit we had a deal made with him.,

Our understanding of the reducing the override, proportionate

reduction of the override, and his understanding differed,
and we were never able to resolve it, and so we couldn't
drill the well with ~-- until -- we had not force pooled him.
Our agreement cratered, our understanding of it, soc the time
ran out, even though it was extended one time by the Commissi
while we were trying to work that out.

0. And you did receive an order force pooling

DN




Page 8

™ 1 E the acreage but you did omit one party?
2 | A Yes, sir,
3 0} And you're seeking --
4 A With a large interest,

& 0. And you're seeking approval of the same

6 | acreage in this order today?
7 A Yes, sir.
8 0. Mr. Davidson, will you refer to what has

9 been marked for identification as Exhibit Number One.

gg%g 10 A Exhibit One is just simply a land map that
:E§§ 1M | shows the proposed 80-acre unit thai: Mr. Hartman wonld like
~ 8%
§§§§ 2 } to Arill on, and it's contoured on the top of the Yates.
Tas
Egsg 13 0 And what are the green traces?
o x 3
h8z 1 A The green traces are a line of cross sec-
15 tions that Mr. Hartman will testify to subsequently.
16 0. Mr. Davidson, could you ﬁave put together
1? a larger unit?
1 A We are unablé to put a larger together
W becavse of our -- the terms of our Phillips farmout. The
20 Phillips farmout limits us to this 80-~acre unit.
21 0. And what is the standard spacing in this
z zone?
R = A It's 640,
= 24 |

i 0. And are there other non-standard proration [

N
<

units in this pool?

' Ll
9
)
)
|
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Page 9
A Yes, sir, there are a great number of non-
standard proration units.
Q. Mr. Davidson, have you reviewed Exhibit
Number One and can you testify as to its accuracy?
A | Yes, sir.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we
would offer Abplicant's Exhibit Number One.
MR. STAMETS: It will be admitted.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further of this
witness on direct.
MR. STAMETS: Are there any questions of
the witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir,

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Mr, Davidson. at the time Mr, Hartman ch-
tained the Farmout From Phiilips in 1978 for the southwest
guarter of the northeast quarter had Phillips already
drilled that well located in the northwest quarter of the
southeast quarter of Section 362

A No, T don't believe so, I'm not really in
a position to answer that. We may have to get Mr. Hartman -
to, but we can answer it. We'll get it answered for you.

0. What is the basic lease for which the 40

li b amkedl I - 1 e T -
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o o ; - :
N 1! acres was a part of it? }
2 | A, The basic Phillips lease?
3 0. Yes, sir.
4 A It's just a State lease that Phillips owns.
5 Q And what acreage is in that State lease?
6 A As far as I know, just the southwest of
7 the northeast; Let me look. [
8 MR. CARR: A number of these questions

9 might be more appropriately directed to Mr. Hartman.

- - .
,.g;; 10 MR. KELLAHIN: Al)l right.
Qg m=
@ty
. v gég% n A Okay. the total Phillips lease covers the
- - x Sz
R iggé 12 southwest quarter of the northeast quarter and the northwest
an,- :
o 4
E“E'S_i B guarter of the southeast quarter of Section 36, Township 24
gl
nYs
@ " South, Range 36 East.
15 We -- Mr., Hartman only has the one 40. He
18 does not have the other.
17 - 0. Was there anything in the farmout from

Y o

8 Phillips Petroleum to Mr. Hartman that precluded him, Mr.

Hartman, from drilling a Jalmat gas well in this particular

lease?
2 A You mean drilling it on this? I don't
|
22 understand the guestion. You mean drilling it on the 40 that!
« 23 -
2 Y he has under farmout?
i I'/ N
24 |

i 0. Yes, and dedicating the other 40 acres

that --

&

N g

L B | [ e, g S SR s,




than 80 acres?

!
j ) Pagn 11
o i‘ . ’ O
| A Yes, his farmout agreement covers only the i
{
b
2 I southwest of -thc northeast; and it anticipates a unit to be
3 formed of the east half of the north -- the west half of the
4 | northeast.
S Q. So at the time Mr. Hartman took this lease
6§ | or farmout from Phillips in '78 he knew that he only had
7 || 40 acres to dedicate to either an oil well or gas well in --
8 A He knew he had to get either voluntary --
9 try to get voluntary agreement out of the owners of the
ogs.
sg 33 10 4 other 40.
oEse
B Zo §~§ n 0. -~ Yon've indicated in vour testimony, Mr.
N EiH
;255 12 | pavidson, that Mr. Hartman has selected an 80-acre non-standanyf
Mm - .
»8 3.': 13 . -
:35“5 proration unit. Do you know why 80 acres was chosen and not
a2
nys
9= 14 some other acreage factor?
15 A Yes, He's made a diligent effort to get
16 other acreage in the area. Are you, in other words, are you
i e 17 saying why he chose this 80 or only an 80?
m i |
1 0 Why 4did he choose only an 807? i
' A Because Phillips' farmout requires only an
20 - . . .
80. It can't be larger. It dilutes the Phillips override.
21 Cqqs .
g 0 The Phillips' farmout, if I understand you,
i 2 if Mr., Hartman was to 4drill a Jalmat gas well, that in ap-
| : plying to the Commission for a non-standard proration unit
; 24 | . .
‘ i to dedicate to that Jalmat gas well, it could not be for more
‘ 25 |
b

"
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Page
A That's right.
0. All right.
A And Mr, Hartman is willing to drill it on
that -- on that short proration unit.
0. At the time Mr. Hartman took the farmout

from Phillips did he have any other acreage available to him
by which he could compose an 80-acre non-stgndard proration
unit? <

A He did not.

0. Have you, or Mr. Hartman to your knowledge,

examined the possibility of dedicating the 40-acre tract

immediately to the east of the 40 acres held by Mr. Hartman?

A Yes. Yes,.

-0 And what were the results of that investi-
gation?

A We were turned down by the owners of it,

Petroleum Company of Texas, I believe,

0. He's not sought to force pool that 40-acre
traét? -

A No.

0 Okay. And how about the 4Q~acre tract

immediately to the west of the 40 acres of Mr. Hartman, that

40~-acre tract in the southeast quarter of the northwest

quarter?

Let's see, that's right, that's owned by

E o commaae A B . . o T
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either Shell or by Mr. Deck, et al. 1It's the same chain of
title.

Q To your knowledge, did you contact Mr.
Decek and the owners of that 40-acre tract with regards to

forming a non-standard proration unit for the drilling of

this well?
A To include the 40 west of the Phillips' 407
Q Yes, sir.
A No, we did not.
0. Do you know why you've not done that?
A Well, for one reaécn, when we started here

over worrying about the geology of the area, we were first
going to drill the well on the Deck~Shell 40, the northwest
of the northeast. We later changed our minds, but that's
one reason.

0. Are you aware that the 40~acre tract that
you propose to force pool, being the northwest guarter of
the northeast quarter of Section 36, is already deéicated to
a Jalmat gas well?

A It's -- that it was subject to a communi-
tization agreement which has been terminated on the State
records, and that well hasn't produced in guite some time,
Now that's something Mr. Hartman can testify to better than
I, but we've got a copy of the cancellation on the State re-

cords downstairs.
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i? 0. And which well was that? Where is the well

2s located?

3 A The well is in the southeast quarter of

4 the northwest quarter.

5 0 And that was a Jalmat gas well, wasn't it?

6 A Yes.

7 0. And what is the ownership of that 40-acre

8 tract? Do you know?

9 A As far‘as we know, it's exactly the same
§E§§ 10 as the ownership of the northwest of the northeast quarter.
gg;é n Both the Shell interest and the Mr. Deck, et al.

EEEE i2 0. You indicated, Mr. Davidson, that you gave
;%ég 13 notice both to Shell and Mr. Deck with regards to the forced
g=3§ 14 pooling of that 40-acre tract. ©Now, do you have return re-

15 ceipts from both varties indicating service of the notice?

16 A No, I don't think we have return receipts.

17 We sent out these notices in 1978 and --

18 0. But those notices in '78, Mr, Davidson,
W@ were for the last hearing.

20 A That's right, and we sent them out again.
21 Now, we have talked ﬁo Mr. Deck. We've got them from Shell

22 and Mr. Nelson, but we don't have one from Mr., Deck,

23 E 0. Who signed for the Shell return receipt?
24 | A J. C. Michaels, M-I-C-~H-A-E~L-S.

0. And to what Shell office was that mailed?

N
Eg
E7 BTN DR R A DN Py SRt At R S S B
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A P, 0. Box 1509, Midland, Texas.
o In dealing with Shell with regards to that
40-acre tract, had you been dealing with the Midland office?
A We've been dealing with the Midland office

and the Houston office, but primarily the Houston office.

0 Primarily you've been dealing with the
Houston office but you sent the notice to the Midland office.

A Well, I don't think that makes any differ-
ence.

0. Who is the gentleman in the Shell Houston

office that you've been dealing with, Mr. Davidcon?

- A Norman Hrachovy in the land department.
0. And that's H-R-A-C-H-0-V-Y?
A H-R ~- yes, yes, sir.
0 You didn't send a notice to Mr. Hrachovy?
A Are you -- may I ask a Question? Is he

representing Shell or Myx. Deck?
MR. CARR: I think you can just go ahead

and answer the questions.

A Okay. Okay, excuse me, counselloxr.
0 Pid you send a notice to Mr. Hrachovy?
A Yes. we did. You mean a registered notice

with a return receipt requested?
Q. Yes,
we did not. it went to the Midland

A. No, No,

e T -
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f
- o 1i office and Mr. Hrachovy is in the Houstonroffice.
2; o1 - what, if any, correspondeéence ‘or telephone
3 calls did you have with Mr. Deck concerning his interest in
4 the 40-acre tract prior to sending him the notice of the
5 hearing?
6 A Well, we've had a number of talks with both

7 mainly Mr. Philip Bishop, his attorney, in Ft. Worth, and
8 one or two with Mr. Deck, and we've had a lot of corresponden

9 with Mr. Bishop with copies of all those letters to Mr. Deck.

gggg 10 And this has gone on, like you say, before the first hearing
:Egg n in '78 and it's carried on through -- up to date.
~ 0%sf
' ggéé 12 0. Tell me again, Mr. Davidson, why you aban-
géég 13 doned your efforts under the forced pooling order in '78?
ua§§ " A We had a vhone call with Mr. Deck wherein
% we had an agreement that he would make a farmout on a 70
16 percent revenue interest to his interest,‘so the operatorxr
17 would get a -- the operator would get 70 percent and he
L would retain a 30 percent override and absorb his -- his
° burdens.
20 We mailed the farmout letter to Mr. Deck,
2 which we introduced it as an exhibit in the 1978 hearing,
22 ' and it was re-drafted by Mr. Bishop and the net effect of
23% the proportionate reduction clause was that instead of it
) 24;% being a 70 percent net revenue interest it was 52-1/2, and i
25%{ we never resolved that problem. It was a simple misunder-
o !
R /
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standing betwééﬁrﬁs and Mf.béishop;

0. ‘I believe you told me aireéady, Mr. Davia- =
son, but you do not know why Mr., Hartman has picked this
particular configuration for the 80-acxe tract?

A Not -- no, I'll let him testify to that
since he's here.

MR. KELLAHIN: I have no further questions.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further on re-

direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
Qo Who has not agreed to the communitization
of this 80-acre tract?
A None of these parties that were nawed in
the notice, Shell on the one hand, and thé Deck group on
the other. We've not had agreement from‘any of them.

The only party that's agreed is Phillips '’
that has the other half that we have under the farmout, that
Mr, Hartman has under farmout.

Q. And you have contacted everybédy and there
was evidence that you had done this in a previous hearing?

A Yes, sir, in 1978.

0. And you've indicgated that you have re-

contacted evervbody before today's date?

14
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A 1 [ A Yes, sir.
2 0. And they still don't agree with it.
3 A No, sir. No, none of them have agreed.
4 We have -~
5 0. You have copies of the correspondence
6 that you sent requesting their agreement?
7 A Yes, sir.
8 Qo Will those copies be made part of the re-
9 cord?
gggg 10 A Yes, we --
z 528 n MR. CARR: ‘They will be.
o EEE
‘ ;gé’i 12 MR. STAMETS: - At a later time in today's
5
3 g gg 13 hearing?
@3z " MR. CARR: We have copies of them now.
1’ We also have return receipts on all but one or two of them
1% at this time, and we will offer those.
17 MR.vSTAMETS: Okay, you can offer them
8 now or -- |
i9 MR. CARR: Well, we can offer them now.
20 Why don't you let me ask Mr. Davidson a couple more questions
21 on direct?
2 MR. STAMETS: Okay.
23
24 . REDIRECT EXAMINATION
25§f BY MR. CARR:
i
/
s AR S o

e 1|
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0. Mr. Davidson, would you identify what

inst handed you marked as kxhibit One-~A in this case? -

o 1)

One-A is a summary with copies attached
of all the pertinent éorrespondence in this case with both
Shell and Mr. Deck, et al.

0 And will you identify what has been marked

for identification as Exhibit One-B?

A One-B is a copy addressed to Shell 0il
Company of the notice of the -- of this hearing in Case 6650.
0 All right.

MR. CAﬁR: And if the Commission would
like, we'll be happy to supply the return receipts as Qe get
them. |

MR. STAMETS: Where in this stack of in-
formation is any particular letter to any of these companies
saying we would like you to join us in thé drilling'of this
well?

A Well, the final letters are on the first
page and they're the latest letters in chronological order,
and they would be the first to appear under that summary.

For instance, the letter of 8-3-79 to Mr.
Hrachovy of Shell is one of our many, and I guess last, re-
quests that they farmout or join.

And the letter of 8-1-79 is a final letter

to Mr. Deck, et al, about this problem.

it
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) 1 f They are listed at the bottom of the sum-
2 ) mary and they'll fifth and sixth in the correspondence at-
3 tached.
4 MR. STAMETS: Okay. That's fine.
5 Any other questions of this witness?
6 MR. KELLAHIN: I may have some more, Mr.
7 Stamets, if I may have a moment to look through the corres- .
8 pondence here.
)
sg 32 RECROSS EXAMINATION
@y Es
Zozi '] BY MR. KELLAHIN:
N BEss |
-~ &gl t2 0. Mr. Davidson, I can't find your October
334 -
@y
%83 © ' ;
:jahi 1st ~- I mean your August lst, '79 letter listed as the
e 2
nys
G- 14 last entry on Exhibit One-A; Davidson did that.
15 A ‘Here's a separate copy, if you'd like to
16 see it.
i | MR. CARR: And it's addressed to all
18 owners.
19 A In that letter we asked for a farmout on
20 a very, very low revenue interest, or we asked that they
2 sign the AFE which was attached, and we told them that much
2 to our distaste, we would have to docket the forced pooling
; 23: if we didn't hear from them. So we gave them the three
2 | e
i possibilities.
‘gir MR. STAMETS: I presume you'll make a
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copy of that for our copies.

MR. CARR: It is included, 1 believe, Mr.
3 Stamets.
4 A If it's not in there, we've got it, and
5 we'll make a copy and submit it.
"8 I might point out, since we're talking
7 about that last letter, that the farmout with Phillips is
8 on a 70 percent net revenue interest to Mr.'Hartman,rwith

9 Phillips to retain the difference, 30 percent, and absorb.

gﬁgg 10 And we offered Mr. Deck, et al, what amounted to a consider-
odiz
ad s . . . , .
ZE:% 1" ably bigger override, or lower revenue interest, to put it
~ P33 , _

d ;{555 12 another way, to Mr. Hartman, which was 65.625, in an effort
;a_ﬂ»,;
> a 13 to try to work out a voluntary agreement.
T
<:5:5 . .
Vo3 14 Or if those parties pay their way, with

15 an AFE attached.

16 0 (Mr. Kellahin continuingl) When does your
17 farmout with Phillips expire, Mr. Davidson?
8 A It expires whenever we resolve this matter

19 with OCC. We have a letter that allows us enough time to

20 have this hearing and receive a ruling. And that's from

2 | their Houston office.

2 | 0 The original farmout has expired and has
) 23 been extended?
) 2 | A It's not; it's been extended. It's never

; expired, It was dated in 1978 and it's extended through the

e

4
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time it takes to get an order from this hearing.

2 0. Did the "78 farmout provide for a fixed

3 primary term for the farmout?

4 A It has been extended by Phillips.

5 0. Well, what was the original expiration
6 date?

7 : A The well to be commenced within ninety

8 days from I'm going to say March of 1978, but that's been

9 extended by Phillips through now, so it's still acting.

e g 32w MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.
od.:t
E - ‘
- E ‘3’5 11 | Thank you.
~ is3
. j"gg 12 MR, STAMET: Any other questions of the
3 § L
>8 35 13 | witness?
2 £33
)
S “ MR. CARR: Nothing further of this wit-
15 ness.
16 MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.
17 MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, before Mr. David-
18 son leaves, Mr. Davidson, did you participate in assembling

19 Exhibit One-A?

20 A Yes.
21 MR. CARR: And are you familiar with Ex-
EN : 2 } hibit One-B?
é‘ 23{ A, Yes, sir.
- “ MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, I
' 25§i will offer Exhibits One-A and One-B into evidence.

<p ﬁ,vvﬁ:zT
2
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MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

2 mitted.
3 MR. CARR: I will call Mr. Doyle Hartman.
4
5 DOYLE HARTMAN
6 being called as a withess and having been duly sworn upon
7 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
8
9 DIRECT EXAMINATION
gggg 10 | BY MR, CARR:
o5
g;;E% 1y 0 Will you state your full name and place
\ o
' E‘Egé 12 of residence?
; 5 ;o
>9 8% 13 ' ; : ,
:}gé’ A Doyle Hartman. I'm a resident of Midland,
353
” " Texas.
15 0 You are the applicant in this case?.
16 A That's correct.
7 0. Mr. Hartman, have you previously testified

before this Commission, had your credentials as a petroleum

19 engineer accepted and made a matter of record?
20 .
A That 1s correct.
2 MR, CARR: At this time we tender Mr. Hart-+
22 .
man as an expert petroleum engineer,
2 MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered
24 |
_ i qualified.
B 25 b
T 0. (Mr. Carr continuing,) Mr. Hartman, will
i

T L U Gy
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™ 1} you refer to what has been marked for identification as Ex-
2 ' hibit Number Two and explain to the Examiner what it is and
3 note how it differs from Exhibit Number One?
4 A Well, Ex};ibit Numherr T\nfo is another land
5 ﬁlat that's been contoured on a contour point that we use to
6 that we can use here to identify the base of the Jalmat. The
7 Jalmat is approximately 45 feet above the top this we're
8 contouring on,
9 The reason we're including that is, if
gg §§ 10 you'll notice the two different maps, we're getting a con-
g;;é n siderable thickening iﬁ the geologic section in this area
h ggg; 12 as you get towards the reef, and just to show that we have
gégg 13 done studies of the area and we felt we understand the
gﬁg 14 geology involved in drilling the well, and in the event, you
15 know, ou. ability to operate is being contested, we wanted
16 to show that we have probably put forth more preparation
17 than anyone else in this case.
is 0o Mr. Hartman, will you now refer to what
19 has been marked for identification as Exhibit Number Three?
20 A Okay. Exhibit Number Three is an east/
2 1 west cross section tiitouyhi Lhe area.
22 ‘ T present to make that -- just to give a
2 brief summary, the east/west cross section indicates that
2 I we're dealing in an area that is predominantly a Jalmat gas
% ; area. It was also prepared to show the risk that may be in-
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volved in drilling this well, and to explain our choice of

~ .
l
|
2 | locations at this particular point in tine.
3 I think you'll notice that there are con-
4 siderable water problems involved in the entire Jalmat in-

5 terval. For example, starting from left to right, Well No.
8 1, a well drilled by Shell 0il Company originally completed
7 as a Jalmat gas well, it's 1978 production if 14 barrels of

8 oil per day, 376 gas, 167 water.

9 When this well was originally drilled it
ggg; 10 was completed as a gas well. The water has now influxed, as
-1
LSy . .
z'fg.g 11 well as oll had influxed into the area, and the well has

~ ©oi:k
o j’gg; 12 | peen reclassified as a Jalmat oil well.
;En; .
Egég 13 But as you can see, this particular well
=
< x 3
no3 14 is producing a considerable amount of water.

16 Well No. 2 is a well that was drilled by

16 Burleson and Huff in early '68. It was originaily completed

17 as a Langlie Mattix oil well, and I think optimistically

8 | potentialed for 53 barrels a day. I don't think the thing

19 has made over 500 barrels of oil, the total, and it went to

20 water very rapidly ., and Burleson and Huff has now plugged

21 the well back and completed the well as a Yategs Jalmat Vates |

|

22 gas well,

| 2 The well in July was producing approximately
ot :

24;5 116 Mcf of gas with 50 barrels of water.

‘*he third well in the cross section is
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o 1{ Texas Pacific 0il Company McKinney. It was originally

2 drilled R. Olsen. It tested 9 barrels of oil per day and

3 2-million, or potentialed for 9 oil and 2-million gas out of
L 4 the SevenWRiyergrggqtipn. |
. 5 I'm not sure when this happened, but the
8 viell was later converted to the water disposal Qell in the
7 lower part of the Jalmat interval and has a cumulative water
8 injection of about 7.8-million barrels of water, so that's

9 the reason we're trying to move as far, one of the things

ggig 10 we're trying to get away from in drilling this well, is to
@85
zE:é n get as far away as we can from this particular well, as far
. ©O%Z3s
~ pged y
&"gﬁg 12 as the effects it may have on us in the'Seven Rivers section.
;gﬁ;
§§§: 13 And Well No. 4 is a Jalmat gas well drilled
B
<E:2d
mug

¥ | by Culberson and Irwin and Well No. 5 is a Langlie Mattix

B | water injection well that's also injecting some water in the

16 lower portion of the Jalmat gas interval. I

17 h So I think this cross section indicates
18 all the way across this whole area it's sort of spooky and | 3
19‘ there are some risks involved in drilling this particular
20 well.,
2 o ¥Will you now refer to what has been marked
2 | for identification as Exhibit Numper Four and explain this
| to the Examinher?
2 A Exhibit Number Four, which is a north/
25{% south cross section through the area, shows -- starts from
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the north and goes south. It shows the Van Zandt No. 1. It ‘

2 | was completed as a Jalmat gas well for 7.8-million and has
3 subsequently been recompleted by Texas Pacific as a Langlie
4 Mattix producer.

5 : Number two is the same disposal well that

6 we discussed in the last cross section.

‘was originally completed but at this point in time it's a

7 Well number three there, which is Petco
8 Shell "A" State, was originally completed as a Langlie
9 Mattix producer and then has -- at a latter date was recom-
gg %g 10 ¥ pleted to the Jalmat in the Upper Yates. A DST taken in
- %;éé n the Jalmat section, the Yates Jalmat section, showed that
b ggg% 12 it had good productive, you know, potential when the well
wYs

" very poox producer, also.
® The next well is a well drilled by Texaco
16 and has been converted or has been turned over to Union Texas
17 as the Langlie Jal Unit No. 15, as a water injection well
18 : . , ' :
" in that project. But it shows good gas tests all the way
® from the Yates section down through the Queen section, and
20 the water injection in that particular well is in the Queen
"} section only.
3 22 | . . . N
E;', The next cross scection is another injection
I‘ 23
- B well in the Langlie Jal Univ showing water injection into
24 . ~
t the lower part, also, of the Jalmat interval. So -- but
: 2% | .
f' i dgain showing that there are several problem wells in this

L 4
B T T A I Y A
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particular area, also, on this particular cross section.

0 Mr. Hartman, do you believe you're assuming
a fairly substantial risk in drilling this well?

A Yes,}we do.

Q Do you have a recommendation to make to
the Examiner as to what risk factor should be applied agains
those who do not participate?

A Well, I feel like the risk factor should
be 200 percent, due to the amount of risk involved.

3 Will you please refer to what has been
marked for identification as Exhibit Number Five and ex-
plain this to the Examiner?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Five is a copy of an
AFE which was submitted to all of the parties who we felt
would possibly have working interests in the northwest of
the northeast, and those were sent out, I‘think, in our
letters of August 1lst and August 3rd to Shell and Deck, et
ai.

Okay, the AFE is based on drilling costs
that we have eXperienced in the area. Thev reflect New
Mexico state sales tax, which are part of your actual cost
of drilling. They alsec, we've included such items as pump
and equipmnent, electrical equipment and what have you, due

dto the fact we feel like we'll probably have to lift some

water, even with a gas completion,
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N 1 0 Mr. Hartman, in your opinion, are these

2 costs in line with other wells drilled to this depth in the

3 area?
4 A Very close.
5 Q. Are you prepared to make a recommendation
6 to the Examiner as to the overhead and administrative costs
7 to be assessed while the well is drilling and while producing
) if it ies in fact a commiercial producer?
9 A Okay, we're proposing $225 per well per
§§§§ 10 month fixed well monthly overhead rate and a drilling well
:Egé " rate of $2250, which is a 10-to-1 factor and a factor com-
N Rgss
-t §§§§ 12 | monly used in the oil industry.
§§§§ 13 0 And are these figures comparable to what's
ggés A being charged by other operators?
15 A That is correct, and actually, they don't
16 reflect total or nearly even true, or actﬁal costs. We iose
17 money operating at those costs.
18 o Mr. Hartman, how many wells have you
19 drilled in this area to the Jalmat?
20 A ‘Well. not only Jalmat, we have drilled,
21 or shallow wells in this area, we have approximately forty.
‘ : 2 0 And do you request to be designated oper-
=3 23
B ator of the proposed well?
| 24 || A, That is correct.
» ;‘ 0. Now why are yoﬁ proposing to drill at this
!

. ..____v-‘w-r—j -
1
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i 1 { particular unorthodox location?
2 A The reason we're proposing to drill at this

3 unorth~dox location is to move as far as possible away from

l@;, VVVVV 7 4 the McKinney, Texas Pacific McKinney disposal well, but also
5 sfay away as far as we can from the acreage in the west half -
6 or the east half of the northwest. The shallow wells that
7 | have been drilled in that area, along in that row of 40's

"is all -- they have been disastered and shown; you know,

9 particular water problems in the past, so we've chosen

ofF s .
sg,‘.; 10 - where we thought is probably the safest of, you know, the
@55
g;g% b locations, even though I'm not saying it's safe.
8RS 12
;§§=§ 0 Are there other unorthodox locations in
6 Ay ,
3 O gk
jgéi B 1 the area?
g 3
wYs ;
0= 14 A - Yes, there are other -- many unorthodox
15 Jalmat locations that we know of,
16 0. Mr. Hartman, will, in your opinion, the
v creation of the non-standard proration unit and the drilling
) ~ _ L I
T ' : 8 | of the proposed well result in the recovery of hydrocarbons
19 .
that would otherwise not be recovered?
20 . .
A It's the only way it's going to be recovere
21 . s . . . .
o In youaxr opinion will granting this appli-
22 - > -, . -~ o~ P B [
cation be in the interest of conservation, the prevention
23 . . s
of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?
: 2 |
| A Yes,
2 |
Cv B . .
h 0. And did you prepare or have you reviewed
i

s

e
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and can you testify as to the accuracy of your Exhibits Twof

through Five?
A,

supervision,

These exhibits were prepared under my

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we

would offer into evidence Applicant's Exhibits Two through

Five.

mitted.

direct.

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q

MR.
MR.
MR.

MR,

MR,

STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-

CARR: I have nothing further on

STAMETS: Any questions of the witness?,
KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

STAMETS: Mr, Kellahin.

CROSS EXAMINATION

Mr.

Hartman, you've indicated you've

drilled abont forty shallow wells in this area.

A,

0.
wells?

A,

eight or nine.

with yot.

That is correct.

Of that fourty, how many were Jalmat gas

Let's see, oh, I'd have to say about

Or I'd have to stop and count, to be honest

Y T T T
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- 1 ) Approximately eight or nine, give or take?
2 A Yeah, it would maybe be close to that
3 point,
4 Q And of those forty wells how many were |
6| Jalmat oil wells?
6 A We've got one Jalmat oil well.
7 0 Where is the closest Jalmat gas well to
8 your proposed location that you operate?
9 A The closest Jalmat -- there's two of them, I guess,
ggig 10 would look like to me would be sort of equal distance,
o§is
=BT
ZE'S% n Phillips Vernon No. 1 and Petco's State 2-Y¥Y, located in
~ BEs:
4
- 2"§'§5 12 | yUnit H and Unit J.
3 z
“®w Qe
gﬁé; 13 0 In Section 36?2
ESf
<als
wes 1 A - In Section 36.
15 Q. Where is the Phillips well?
16 A The Phillips well is the Vernon No. 1 and
17 it's located in Unit J, and the Petco Shell, or the State
18 " xr 2~ b N | - TV 2 2 L4l V .
L1 4D AulCalceu 1il vl bt .
19 13 What's the proration unit assigned to the
20 gas well, the Vernon J, is it?
21 I A They have 40 acres assigned, consisting
k
22 | of the northwest/scutheast 36.
B Q Only have 40 acres assigned to that Jalmat
24 , gas well?
25 iI
Ef A, That's correct,
|
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Q. Okay. And then the oil well only has a

2 | 40-acre acreage dedication to that well?

3 A Well, would you give me that again?
4 0 Yeah.
5 A I'm sorry.
6 Q What's the proration unit for the gas well?
7 A wWhich gas well?
8 0 The Vernon.
9 A The Vernon No. 1 has the northwest of the
o g ss 10 southeast dedicated to it.
9¢:k
:E;_g 11 0 And that's a gas well?
~ BiE
ot ;"3; 12 A That's correct.
g2
; s A .
> g g; 13 0 Okay.
JE5i | |
w3 14 A Well, I don't even know what it is right
15 now. It's been gas and oil, at various points in time.
16 But our most recent check, I believe it is a gas well.
17 0 Is there any reason why you can't simply
8 dedicaie your 40-acre tract to a Jalmat gas well?
19 A I believe that the drilling on a 40-acre
20 i location is going to make the economics very unattractive.
21 ' Q Tell me how that will happen.
22 R Well, at the best, assuming a top allowable
23 well, and the allowable that -~ the historical allowable,
-a" .
24 ¢ 1'd say, for the year, year and a half, you're looking at
2% |

approximately a three-year payout, \

D T =————
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Q. On a 40-acre allowable?

A Yes. In addition to’ that you've alsc
got other problems involved. 1If water problems do exist and
we're restricted to that low a flow rate, we may inqﬁrr
damage by producing at that low a flow rate, and we would be
unable to keep the well cleaner due to the fact we'd be

restricted on our allowable.

0. This is a prorated gas pool for the Jalmat
gas?

A That's correct.

0. and how -- and how is it prorated, straight

acreage factor?

A It is prorated by acreage.

0 Generally a Jalmat gas well to be marginal
would produce how much gas?

A Well, a marginal well i§ a well that
produces, my understanding of it, that produces less than
the -- than £he allowable. And the allowable does fluctuate
from monthbto month. I would assume, and I'd probably be
fairly close, that 550 Mcf per day would probably be 2 good
average for a full year, and you are allowed to -- you can
overproduce some months and underproduce in some months.

But you eventually have got to make it up, assuming you re-
main top allowable.

0. What would your payout be based upon 120-
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™ 121 acre proration unit?

2E A Well, based on 120 acres it would be
3 larger; I mean less; shorter.

T S N o ~ Do you have an estimate of how long it
5 would pay out based upon 120 acres?
6 A I would say just divide three years by

7 three; approximately a year, assuming a top allowable well.
8 0. This Petco Well 2-Y in Section 36, in the

9 southeast of the northeast gquarter, is that a Jalmat gas

gg 33 10 § well? .
ms =D .
zgg.% n A That is a gas well,
~ P33
o igii 12 0. It's still classified as a Jalmat gas well?
;an‘
;935 13 A As far as I know it is.
=
L3
“os 14 Th._ have one well that's abandoned and
15 one well that's producing.
15 Q What's the acreage dedication to that well?
" A Okay, it has 80 acres dedicated to it I
T A p Lt — . . ‘
I
e consisting of the southeast of the northeast and the north-
9 east of the southeast.
20 A e i . — . - . T
AS YOU cail see, 1 Lilnk you can see we 're
L hemmed in here.
22! Q Let's loock at the 40 acres to the west,
23, Mr. Hartman. Is there any precducing Jalmat gas well on that
; i
24?; 40 acres?
% |
i A No, there is not.
i




SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Sants Fe, New Mexico 87601

3020 Plaza Blanca (8086) 471-2462

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

23

24

25

e

Page_____ . 36

0. So that would be a 40-acre tract that's
still open from which you could form an 80-acre non-standard
gas proration unit?

A I'd be glad to do that.

Q May we now dismiss your application for
forced pooling of Mr. Deck so that you can go ahead and

force pool the southeast of the northwest quarter of Section

367

A Are you asking me that?

Q. Yes, sir.

A Nope.

10} I thoucht you just told me you'd be glad
to.

A I'd be glad to if we had something in
writing.

0. In writing from whom fof what purpose?

A. From Mr, Deck and Shell 0il Corporation.

0. To what extent?

A Well, to the extent that someone would

cooperate with us.

0. I'm sure Mr. Deck and the Shell Company
would bhe hanpy to cooperate with you to let you form a non-
standard gas proration including that 40 acres to the west.

A, Well, we are not aware of their coopera-

tion, since we get very little correspondence from either




10

1

12

13

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Sants Fe, New Mexic: §7501

3020Plaxa Blanca (08) 471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

37

Page
party.

Q. If I can -- excuse ne for interrupting
you, but if I can obtain that correspondence for you, would
you agree to the dismissal of this forced pooling application

A I would agree to it once I saw the corres-
pondence because we've been down this road before of going
on someone's word.

0 Who are the interest owners in that 40-
acre tract to the west?

A As far as we cran tell, and I did not do
the land work, but J. A. Davidson did that, we feel like the
ownership is the same in the 40 to the west as it is in the
40 we're attempting to force pool.

0. And what is the status of that old Jalmat
well in that 40-acre tract?

A The status, as far as we can tell from
I would say the engineexing committee records, is that the
well last préduced prior to 1973.

0 Has it been plugged and abandoned?

A No, I didn't say that. I said last pro-
duced prior to 1973.

0. I understand, I just wanted to clarify
it.

What acreage is dedicated to that Jalmat

gas well?




CERTIFIED S8HORTHAND REPORTER

3020P)aza Blanca (505) 471-2462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

Santa Fe, New Mexico 31‘50_1

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

-)
o

19

~e
=\

21

22

23

24

Page 38

A, Okay, it originally had 160 acres dedicated
to it consisting of the east half northwest, nortwest north-
east, northeast southwest.

But our -~

Q Is that still the acreage dedicated to it?

A, Oour chéck of the records indicated that
that communitization agreement which tied all this together,
had been terminated. It was terminated in 1972.

Q. Do you have a copy of that termination?

A My attorney doés. There is ‘one in existenCﬁ
in the files.

MR, CARR: We'll get another copy from the
Land Office and bring it.
0} Mr. Hartman, let me ask you about the well

that's located in the northeast quarter of the northwest

guarter.

A, Yes.

0. What is that well?

A My understanding, it's an Zllenburger gas
well.

0. That 40-acre tractf then, is not now dedi-

cated to any Jalmat gas well?

A Well, assuming that the Jalmat -~ 160-acre

Jalmat gas proration unit ceased to exist, that's correct,

but again, we can't go in that direction because it's non-

"

F F  camelk .00 -+ B 1 K r . R lg.p neR R




contiguous.

0. You indicated that you drilled some eight
3 or nine Jalmat gas wells. How many of those wells, Mr.
4 Hartman, were dry holes?

5 A Well, none were dry.

© 6 0 How many Jalmat gas wells have you drilled
7 | that were dry holes?
8 A None. Oh, hold it. Since when? Okay, I

9 do not operate any, -you know, that are 'dry. We have a very

§§§§ 10 poor Jalmat gas well we have sold.
gg;é{ n 0 I'm trying to determine some basis for
\' EEEE 12 yo’ui' opinion that there is a substantial risk involved, Mr.
;ég; 13 Hartman. My question is, of the number o‘f Jalmat gas wells
ﬁﬁg‘” 14 that you have drilled, you've indicated to me you have eight
5 or nine wells. I assume those were eight or nine producers
16 | and that you've been 100 percent successful.
17 A That's correct, but we would like -- I
18 woﬁld also like to state that if we‘a shown tﬁe water prob-
19 lems that exist in th& area, we have experienced water prob-
20 lems on several, severe water problems on several of these
21 Jalmat wells. One of them drove our costs up very substan-
2 tially. So if we want to take that anprcach, I think we;ve f
- 23} got a -- you've got to inflate your cost, also, correspondingt
A 24% .
25?‘ 0 But this proposed well is being drilled

P
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e 1 ; witﬂwthe benefit’of that pfiof kno&ledge about the water/oil l
ZE or the water/gas contact.
3 M That's right, and scmeone needs to drill
Q ths well.
5 ‘ 'Q - I understand that. Would you identifywéor

6 me any of the Jalmat gas wells in the immediate area that

7 have Leen dry holes?

8 A Okay. Let's -- I think to be honest, you
9 cannot -- you're not going to get what is considered an out-
gg?; 10 right dry hole in this area. You are going to get wells that
o8l
oSt . - . R .
zE:S n are considered uneconomic, and that's the same situation.
- ©OZgze
5 - X OX
Y :Eﬁg 12 0 What is your definition of an uneconomic
;ug)ﬂ.;
%8s 1B} well?
A
2Esd
ho3 14 A A well that's not going to pay out. Now,

-—)
2]

to me, I'd rather have an outright dry hole than one that
16 is not going to pay out, and when you drill one in this area,

17 you're probably going to -- you're going to run pipe no

—b
[+4]

matter what the logs say.

Lomie?

19 Q. You'd rather lose all your money than some
20 cf your meney? :
21 A No. I don't things have progressed that I
2 ; far that you can tell. ’
23 j 0. Ail right. Would you identify for me the
S i
’ 24 Jalmat gas wells in the immediate area you considexr unecono-
b

o

.
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A, Well, okay, if you want to consider the

2 ones in the southeast of the northeast as uneconomic, I

3 would say the one in the southeast of the northeast is un-

4 | economic. I would say the one in the northeast of the -- or
5 northwest of the southeast is uneconomic. You've got one

6 | over in Section 31 in the southwest of the -- or southeast

7 of the northwest. You've got a Jalmat gas well in the west
8 half of the southwest of 31. So they're -- they're ail

9 around, really. I would say the one that Burleson and Huff

« 5 .
2!!:3 10 have in the southeast of the southwest will have an extremely
8g:k
W -
z =28 n long payout.
~  ©of&d
; : n:-: .4 12 .
o <<§§§ 0. It appears from your plat, Mr. Hartman,
; * ﬂ:
a sk
Egég 13 that of all these 40-acre tracts that offset your proposed
x5
wYs . .
°= 1 location, eithexr diagonally or horizontally or vertically,
15

there are only two of those 40-acre tracts in which wells

16 have not been drilled to test the Jalmat, is that not true?

A That is true.
18 Or, well, I would say ydu would have to
19 say three. Where the Devonian well is that’'s never been
20 . L= s L. - L
tested in the Jalmat.

21‘ 0. Al) right, that's the first one I was
22 . . .

! thinking about.
23

The Deck 40-acre tract has not been tested.
- 24

¢ That's the second one,
% |

|

l A That's right.

R e R I T——
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0. Show me any others.,

A Okay, the one that we're proposing hasn't
been drilled, either.

0. All right.

A And then also you've got acreage over in
the west half of the southwest of 36 that's undrilled.

0. Would you drill a location in the Deck
40-acre tract?

A Well, based on my experience now, oxr our
knowledge of tne Burleson and Huff Well in 25, I think that
has to make that lock like a poor shot, also. That was ori-
ginally our idea as being a better location.

| 0. That's why I asked the question. What

has occurred to change your mind, Mr. Hartman, from --

A The Burleson.
0. -~ north to south?
) It's the Burleson - Huff well in the south-

east of the éouthwest of 25.

0. So in the last year, based upon that addi-
nfoxrmation, you have now perfected what you believe
to be a less risky location?

A Siightly less, but the only reason we can
say that is in view of the fact that it hasn't been drilled.

It's just a -- you have two shots there; you don't want to

take the riskier of the two.
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N 1i 0 What do you figure, you've got a 50-50
i
2§ chance of an economic well at that location?
3 A I think you've got a pretty good chance of

4 having a pdor well due to the fact that there are such
5 numerous water problems. If locations were more plentiful,

6 we probably wouldn't even be looking at it.

t 7 0. Where is the water contact?
8 A The original --
1 9 Q0 - Is that shown on any exhibits?
g§§§ 10 A Probably the or:%ginal water contact was
%;é% n -300, but there's a lot of tlings that have gone on in this
N‘) gggz 2 | area. You're dealing -- you're close to the reef, that ﬁakes
=g
;E%ég 13 it different. There's been water injection and water dis-
83 M [ posal in the area, also. All three of those factors drive

15 up the risk.

16 I think you can tell by‘the Shell well in
17 the northwest of the northwest, it was a very high structural]
18 well, : J
19 0. Now when was that well drilled?
20 A That well was drililed in 1953 but even it
21 makes a considerable amount of water; probably coming out
221 of the reef.

. z 0. Well, that was 25 years ago, though, Mr.

..... 4

24% Hartman. You're going to drill one here in '79 with the
25

benefit of all that additional information, aren't you?
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11 and thai’'s going to diminish your risk, isn't it?

:
2 A No, as a matter of fact, it drives it up,
3 because of what's happened in the area. 1It's just -- when

4 you get close to the Yates Seven River reef there, the loca-
5 tions get a little bit riskier.
6 0. Is this risky enough that you're going to

7 | abandon your farmout from Phillips?

8 A No.
9 Q. Okay. What was the date of the completion

gggg 10 of your last Jalmat gas well, Mr. Hartman?

- g;éé n A Ch, let's see, we completed a Jalmat gas
| EE;; 12 well, let's see, approximately three or four weeks ago,

2Ia,

;gé% 13 0. And where is that Jalmat gas well?

b‘,ﬁg"’ 1 - A It's located in Section 9. Let's see,
15 the northwest of the southeast of Section 9, 25, 37.
16 It's called the El Paso‘Pritchard Federal

o 17 No. 1.
IR i
18 0. And that's been an economic well?
19 A Yes, but we're -- today or yesterday we
20 set a pumping unit on it. 1
21 Qo And what was your cost on that well?
22 A Well, I would say the cost is going to be
¥ B approximately $225,000 including pumping equipment,
i 24%5 Q. Who are your partners in that well?

25%{ A I'm the operator.

T
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amma

: i age a5
- ' ; 0. Do you have the entire interest in it?
2 A Well, we have some working interest owners
2 in addition to myself.
4 If you'd like to review the drilling

5 footage cost, the costs are $9.89 a foot; $1,05 tax; our rig
6 | move on the Pritchard was $9,500; bringing the cost well
7 over $512.00 a  foot.

8 Q. You've indicated on your AFE that the cost

9 per foot is $12.977?

o,
gg;g 10 A That's correct.
Sg=s
W -
g;g% n Q and the cost on your El Paso well was what?
N OB
Igit v A, It's right in that area.
;am;
S O gk . .
:}éég 13 0} I thought you said it was $9.80?
<2
Y=
o= 1 A No, I said $9.89 plus five percent sales
5 tax, plus rig move, and there's other factors that the oper-

16 ator has to furnish that you've got to bill into the footage

17

cost.
18 0. And those factors have been built into
b this footage cost --
0 A Thatis correct, g
21 .
o -- on this AFE. ‘
22 . v
q A, And that's Capitan Driliing,. ”
, !
23:‘ 0. Ts it common to fracture and acidize the !
- 24 | ’
i Jalmat gas zone?
25

|
; A i believe that's about the only way you're
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i Yoing to get a successful well.
2 O You've indicated $15,000 for a pumping
3 unit. Is it common practice to pump the Jalmat gas zone?

4 A, Well, when you have to move water, it is.

5 Because you're dealing with bottom hole pressures at as low
6 as, I'd say, 150 pounds, and if you move much water, you're
7 not going to lift that by flowing.

8 Q How many of your other Jalmat gas wells do

9 you pump?

2.@55 10 A, We've got, I would say, the majority of
s
z 528 M | them.

-~  R3zss
#g i 12 MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further,
; n,— .
jg“‘i thank you.

14 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this

5 1| witness? He may be excused.

16 Oh, Mr. Carr, how do you wish to offer
2 I these? |
18 ‘ MR. CARR: If it's your desire, Mr. Examiney,
19 we would offer that as Applicant Exhibit Numbexr Seven.
i
20 | MR. STAMETS: Would you like to have your
21 first witness, Mr. Davidson, testify to that?
2 |
i MR. CARR: I'd be glad to call nhim. It's
3 23 an official public record and vou certainly couvld take note ¢
i
7 :
24 : of it, but -~ from the records of the State Land Office -- if
2% | . .
¢t Mr. Davidson would like to re-take the stand.
! 1
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2 . JAMES A. DAVIDSON

3 resuming the witness stand, testified as follows, to-wit:

5 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

6 BY MR. CARR:

7 0. Mr. Davidson, I refer you to what has been
8 marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number Seven and ask where

9 you obtained this?

g§§§ 10 A This is a Xeroxed copy of a part of the
g;é% n record out of the State Land files, case file, and one of
- ggg; 12 the employees accompanied me to your reproduction room to '
g A=
;égg 13 shoot it and then return the file.
G8% " 0. Is this a true and correct copy of the
15 document in the State Land Office files?
16 A fes, sir,
7 MR, CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we
18 would offer into evidence Applicant's Exhibit Number Sevén. |
L MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Seven will be ad-
3 mitted,
21 Do you have anything further, Mr, Caxr?
2 EJ MR, CARR: I have nothing further.
! ~
= E MR. KELLAHIN: May we have a minute?
. p i
é 24 MR. STAMETS: Sure. |
T : » ; (Thereupon a recess was taken.)
|
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MR. KELLAHIM: 1If the Examiner please, on
behalf of Mr. Deck, we propose to take Mr. Hartman up on
his offer to obtain waivers as to that 40-acre tract to the
west, and therefore, based upon.our efforts to accomplish
that end, we will not put on our witness at this tiae.

MR. STAMETS: How much time should be
required to resolve that matter?

MR. KELLAHIN: I would expect ten days
ought to be enough to get the mail circulated,

MR. DAVIDSON: We have tc get Deck, et al,
and Shellf

MRh CARR: We have to have that gquestion
resolvéd, but if that other 40 is available and it can be
put together, I don't believe we have any objection to that.

MR, HARTMAN: And we caﬁ get a non-standard
you know, proration unit approval.

MR. CARR: We would stiil be looking at
a non-standard prexation unit and the éame well location,
but I think in terms of the particular acreage involved,
we can resolve that.

MR. STAMETS: All right, the Examiner will
take no action in this case for two weeks and I would hope

that the attorneys will keep me advised in whether or not

this case nzeds to be dismissed or whether or not there is
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FR. 5TAMDTS T Wae'll call next Case lunmber

MR, DADITT A viplication of Doyle Hartman
for compulsory pooling, non-standard gas proration unit, and
an wnorthodox well location, Lea County, ilew Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in the
case,

MR, CARR: Mr. Examiner, I'm William P,
Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., appearing on behalf of the
applicant. I have two witnessecs.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa
Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of tiillard Deck, and I
have one witness,

MR, STAMETS: I'd like to have all wit-

negses stand and be sworn at this tire.
(Witnesses sworn.)
JAMES A, DAVIDSON
being calied as a witness and having been duly sworn uoon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY HR. CARR:

]
[
]

T R | D I 1 7 A ] DEECERtaet MMnamenasmatiies
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i Pace =
T i
B
h 1 0. Will you state vour full name 7nd nlace
i 2 ¥ ; !
| .
2 of residence?
3 A James A, Davidson, Midland, Texas.
4 Q M. Davidson, Ly whow are you enusloved
5 and in what capacity?
6 A I'm an independent landman retained by Nr.
7 Hartman.
8 ) Ilave you previously testifi..d before this
9 Commission and had your credentials accepted and made a
age. . ,
>Ezs 10} matter of record?
08¢ it
gt B 1
zg 3 a, Yes, sir.
® -
N 8 ] f: ’
- = - . Fae an e s s
<8 55 12 9} Are you familiar with the application in
; wRg
> g gh
-lié: 13 this case?
= Eod
( E n®
"oz 14 , .
A, Yes, sir.
15 MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, are Mr. Davidson's
16 qualifications as an independent landman acceptable?
A © MR. STAMETS: They are.
. ' { {Mr. Cary continuing.) Mr. Davidson, will
-y ]
“ | vyou briefly summarize what Mr. Hartman seeks with this ap-
20 . .
plication?
.21 . s
A He seecks approval for compulsory pooling,
22 . . ’ s
a non-standard proration unit, and an unorthodox location,
23 . . . "
all pertaining to the west half northeast guarter, Seoction
’ 24 || _ :
v 36, Townshilo 24 South, Range 35 Bask, Lea County, Wow lewxilco.
2 |
; 0. Mow, by way of background, Mr. Davidson,




1 . .
b 1'd like to ask you sore merc ouestiona. |
i
.2 irst of all, wvhat intercst dcos *r. Uarti-
3 man have in the proposed unit?
4 A Le has a farrout from Phillips Petroleum
- .
.1 Company covering S0 percent of the unit, being the southwest
s quarter of the northeast quartoer.
7 o When was this farmout obtained?
8 A In 1978, and it's been extended currently.
s Q Now, Mr. Davidson, I believe there's been
ofFs- 10 s C .
s§v§ some confusion as to the ownership of the leasehold ridghts
o DY 1
g;:% in the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter. Could
- 5-’5:: 12 : , X
;§_§z you exvlain what has transpired in that recard?
w KA
> 8 é"f 13 ; i '
‘gE 3 A The problem with ownership occurs in the
o xQ
B3 1 . . I
chain of title from Shell 0il Company, the original owner, !
15 :
to John Yuronka, et al, and a later assignment to a group,
18 . . s "
which Mr. Deck is one of them, and in the farmout acreement
17 . s ‘ ‘ -
it states that if a well ceases to produce on the farmed out
18 ‘ s .y . ;
acreage Shell can give telegraph'c notice and reassignments
19
will be made to them, and we'wve nower been able bto determine
20 _
from any of these parties, including Shell, whether this
21
notice has been given. ,
22
So the title to that 40 is either owned by {
2 | |
Shell 100 percent oy by iy, Deck, et al, 100 percent, and we !
¢
2 :
i don't know whiclh, i
2% |
: 0 ) But notice was given tc Shell and to the




T

. e

s

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED $HORTHAND REPORTER

Santa ¥s, New Mexico 87501

3020PInza Blanca (§06) 471-2462

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

‘parties, the parties named in this, in our application.

SAGRL Owilnd, Che riel s BNl way Shio gousT
A, Yo,
MR, craMies: the northwest of thoe north-
cast, then, was a farmout frorm Shall to who?
A, It first went to thn Ygronka inﬁﬂidland

and he assigned it to Mr. beck and three or four other

MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you.
0 Mr. bavidson, what efforts have been made
to drill a well on this 80 acres?
A We've been trying to get this well drilled
since pretty early in 1978, and shall I go into the previous -
0 Yes.
A Wle appeared one other time in 1373 at this

Commission for forced pooling and we failed to have named

in that one of the parties that would own undesr ths Dack
interest because we thought we had a deal made with him,

Ooux ﬁnderstanding of the reducing the override, proportionate
reduction of the override, and his understanding adiffered,;
and we wexe never able to resolve it, and so we couldn't
Adrill the well with -+ until -- we haq not force pocled him.
Oour agreement cratered, our understanding of it, so the time
ran out, even though it was extended one time by the Courmissid

while we were trying to work thabt out.

Q. and you did receive an order force pooling

n
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the acresve but vou did omit onc party?

A Yes, six,

0 And you're secking ~--

A With a large interest.

" And you're seceking approval of the same
acreagr: in this order today?

A Yes, sir.

0 Mr., Davidson, will you refer to what has

been marked for identification as Exhibit Number One.

A Exhibit Cne is just simply‘a land map that
shows the proposed 80-acre unit that Mr. Hafﬁman would like
to drill on, and it's contoured on the top of the Yates.

0 And what are the green traces?

A The green traces are a line of cross sec-.
tions that Mr. Hartman will testify to subsequently.

Q Mr. Davidson, could you ﬁave put together
a larger unit? |

A We are unable o put a larger touvether
because of our -- the terms of cur Phillips farmout. The

Phillips farmout limits us %o this 80-acre unit.

Q And what is the standard spacing in this
zone?

A, It's ~40,

Q. And are there other non-standard prorvation

units in this pool?

0% DR 7" NS R IR DR B Rummns EEEEeAssee pamseunsssstiiny
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A, Yos, sir, there are a great numbey of non-
standard vroration units,
QO My, Davidson, have you revioewed Uxhibit
Nurber One and can you testify as to lts accuracy?
M Yes, sir.
MR, CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we
would cffer Applicant's Exhibit Number One.
MR, STAMIT?S: Tt will be admitted.
MR. CARR: I have nothing further of this
witness on direct.
MR, STAMETS: Are there any questions of
the witness?

MR. KELLAHIM: Yes, sir.

CROSS EX¥AMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. HMr. Davidson, at the time Mr. Hartman ob-
tained the farmout from Phillipsz in 1978 for the southwest
quarter of the northeast quarter had Phillips already
drilled that well located in the northwest cuarter of the
southeast quarter of Section 362

A No, I don't believe so. I'm not really in
a position to answer that, e may have to get Mr. Hartman
to, but we can answer it, We'll et 1t answered forn you.

0 What is the bhasic lease for which the 40




‘ .
% Page K1
! I oacres was a part of it?
{ |
2 A, The basic Thillins leasce?
3 0 Ves, iy, }
4 A It's just a State lease that Phillips owns.
5 Q And what acreage is in that State lcase?
6 : A, As far as I know, just the southweat of
7 the northeast. I~t me look.
8 MR. CARR: A number of these questions
9 ! might be more appropriately directed to Mr. lartman.
ofs. .
sgr,: 10 MR, KELLAHIY: A1l right.
-t b -
e B 1"
522‘3 A Okay, the total Phillips lease covers the
— ez
S5E 5 12 e o s X
;ggz southwest quarter of thie northeast guarter and the northwest
n -
>. § 5: 13 r » 1. 4 ~ a
:§§~§ aquarter of the gouthcast guarter of Sostion 36, Towashin 24
<3
wi8s 14
South, Range 36 East.
16 , P '
We -- Mr. Hartman only has the one 4G, He
16 1 -
dces not have the other.
17 . . .
Q. Was there anything in the farmout from
18 3 ) (X4 - . ] s I SR 4 .
Phillips Petroleum to Mr. Hartman that precluded hinm, My,
19 R . . .
Hartman, from drilling a Jalmat ¢as well in this particular
20
lease?
21 e , , o
A You mean drilling it on this? I don't
22 g ‘¥ .1 - 4 2 1
! understsnd the question. You mean drilling it on the 40 that
23 ! ]
1 he has under farmout?
-~ “
24 i . . . .
0, Yes, and dedicating the othey 40 acres
5 ,
I that -
+
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A Yes, bls farrout agrecement covers only the
southwest of the northeast, and it anticipatez a unit to be
tormed of the east halr of bac north -- the west nal!t of the
noffheast.

Q. So at the time Mr. Hartman teook this lease

or farmout from Phillips in '78 he knew that he only had
40 acres to dedicate to either an oil well or gas we'l in --

A, lle knew he had to get either voluntary --
try to get voluntary agreement out of the owners of the
othexr 490,

0 You've indicated in your testimony, Mr.
Pavidson, that Mr. Hartman has selected an 80-acre non-standax
proration unit. Do you know why 80 acres was chosen and not
some other acreage factor?

A Yes., He's made a diligent effort to get
other acreagé in the érea. Are you, in otﬁer words, are you

saying why he chose this 80 or'only an 807

0 vy did he choose only an 80?2

A Because Phillips’ farmout regquires only an
80. t can't be laxger. It dilutes the Phillips override,

QO ‘he Phillips' farmout, if I understand you,

Lf ¥Mr. Hartwan was to drill a Jalmat gas well, that in ap-
plying to the Commission for a non-standard proration unit
o dedicate o that Jalwat <as well, it could not be for more

than 80 acres?

i

!
!
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hat's »iohn,

M righi

And Mr. Hortnan ig willing to aril?) it on

that -- on that short prorvation wunit,

1
from Phillips did
by which he could
unit?

A

0

exanined the possi

At the tire My, Uartman tool the formout
ho have any other acreage available to him

compose an S0--acre non-standaréd proration

He did not.
Have you, or Mr. Hartman to your knowledge,

bility of dedicating the 40~acre tract

immediately to the east of the 40 acres held by Mr. Hartman?

A

0
gation?

A,
Petrolew: Company

0

Q

Yes., Yes.

And what were the results of that investi-

We were turned down by the owners of it,

of Texas, I belicve.

vt
—

a's not songht ko forca

MNe.

Okay. And how abeout the 40-acre tract

immediately to the west of the 40 acres of Mr. Hartman, that

a0-acre tract in the southeast cquarter of the northwoest

guaritor?
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either shell or by Mr. beck, ot al. Tt's the sawe chain of
title.

Q Yo your knowledge, did you contach M,
DeceX and the owners of that 40-acre tract with vegards to
forning a non-standard proration unit for the drilline of

this well?

A To include the 40 west of the Phillips' 40?
0 Yes, sir;

A HNo, we did not.

Q. Do you know wiyy you've not done that?

1N Pell, for one reason, when we started here

over worrying about the geology of the area, we were first

‘going to drill the well on the Deck-Shell 40, the northwest

of the northeast. We later changed our minds, but that's
one reason,

Q Are you aware that tiie 40-acre tract that
you propose to force pool, being the northwest guarter of
the northeast guarter of Section 36, is already dedicated to
a Jalmat aas wall?

A It's - that it was subject to a communi-
tization agreement which has beéen terminated on the State
/

recoxds, and that well hasn't produced in quite some time.

How that’s sonmethine Mr. ilartman can testify to bettoer than

i, but wo've got a copy of tie cancellation on the Ltate re-

i

cords downstalrs.




b

v
¥

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

302dPlaza Blanca (608§) 471-2462

Santa Fe, New Mexico 8760¢1

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

am)
@

20

21

22

24

25

Page

0 And whiich sral e Lhat?  Whero is Dl well
located?

A The well fa in the sountheast quartor of
the northwaest aquartoer,

0 And that was a Jalmat gas woll, wasn't it?

M Yes.,

0 ad what is the ownerehip of that ﬂO«acre
tract? Do vou know? |

A Ag far as we know, it's exactly the same

as the ownership of the northwest of the norxrtheash guarter,
Bath the Shell interest and the Mr., Deck, et al.

0. You indicated, Mr. Davidson, that vou géve
notice both to Shell and Mr. Deck with regards to the forced
pooling of that 40-acre tract. MNow, do you have return re-
ceipts from both narties indicating service of the notice?

A No, I don't think we ha§e return reccipts,
We sent out these notices in 1978 and ~-

0 But those netices in '78, My. Davidson,
were for the last hearing.

A That's right, and we sent them .out again,

Now, we have talked to Mr. Deck. We've got them from Shell

and Mr, Helson, but we don't have one from Mr. Deck.

0 o signed for the Shell return raceipt?
A, J. C, *i¢hoels, M-1I-C-lH-A-E-L-S.
0. Aand to wnat oholl office was that mwailed?




8 A, 7¢ll, I don't think that makes any Aiffer-
9 ence.
E§E§ 10 0 Who is the gentleman in the Shell touston
09 -t
o% 3 . . . .
ZEQ% 1" office that you've been dealing with, Mr, Davidson?
- 23k
i:ii 12 A NMorman Hyachovv in the land departrent.
3 % A% ’
L3
>8 45 13 0. And that's H-R-A-C~H--0-V-Y?
-d Ae
2 E 28
R “wos " A H-R - yes, yes, sir,
15 0. You didn't send a notice to Mr. lrachovy?
16 A Are you - may I ask a question? Is he
17 representing Shell or Mr. Deck?
18 MR. CARR: T think you can just go zhead
19 and answer the duestions.
‘ 20 A okav. Okay, excuse me, counsellor.
21 Al pid you send a notice to Mr. Hrachovy?
2 A Yas. we did. You mean a registcered notice
] |
B | with a rezurn recelint reauested? |
-
24 : 0 Yoo,

% © R WMo, we dié not. No, it went to the Midland

Page Mo
A P. O, Box 14604, Midland, 7oxas.
2 0 n dealing with Shell uith regands ta that
3 40--acre tract, had vou heen dealing with the Midland office?
4 A We've heen dealine with the Midland office
5 and the louston office, bhut »rimarily the Houston office.
6 0 Primarily vou've been dealing with the
7 Honston office but you sent the notice to the Midland office.
i
i
!
i
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office and Mr, Hrachovy is in £ ouston office,

N tthat, iLf any, correspondenca or tolephone
calls did you have with Mr. Dock concerning his interest in
the 40~acre tract prior to sending bim the notlce of the
hohring?

A, Well, we've had a number of talls with both
mainly Mr., Philip Bishop, his atterney, in Ft. Worth, and
one or two with Mr. Deck, and we've had a lot of corresponden
with My. Bishop with coples of all those letters to MMr. Deck.
And this has gone on, like you say, beforxe the first hearing
in '78 and it's carried on throuch up to date.

0 vell me again, Mr. Pavidson, why you aban-
doned your efforts under the forced pooling order in '78?

A e had a vhone call with Mr. Deck wherein
we hadé an agreement that he would mzke a farmout on a 70
percent revenue interest to his interest,.so the ovnerator

would get a -~ the operator would get 70 percent and he

wouid retain a 30 percent override and absorb his --- his

e mailed the farmout letter to Mr. Deck,
which we introduced it as an exhibit in the 1978 hearing,
and it was re-drafted by Mr. Bishop and the net effect of
sroesortionate reduction clause was that ing

being a2 70 vercent net revanue interest it was 52-1/2, and

0y
—
~—
-

we never resolved that problem. It was a simple nisunder-

% S DI R I Tl I MR ]




I
i ) Page 17 o
|
1{ standing between ug and v, Bishon,
2 Q. T believe you Lold ime already, Me, David-
3 gon, but you do not know why !r. Hartman has plched thisg
4 particular configuration for the 80-acxe tract?
5 s Hot -- no, ['ll let hiw testify te that
6 since he's here.
7 MR, XELLAHIN: I have no further questions.
8 MR. CARR: I have nothing further on re- i
9 direct.
@ ”
QEzs 10
Y-
ol BT n
Z ooy CROSS LDXAMINATION
—, QZ2e
~E33
ST 12
<53} BY MR. STAMETS:
; 5 ag
> 835 13 . - .
Jeas Q Who has not agreced to the communitization
1(523
Aho3 14 .
of this 80-acre tract?
15 N : 2
A, Nlone 0f these parties that were named in
16 the notice, Shell on the one hand, and the Deck group on
17 the other. We've not had acr=ement from any of them.
18 . - .
The only party that's agreed is Phillips
10 . -
that has the other half that we have under the farnout, that
20
Mr. lartman has under farmout.
21 . “
o And you have contacted everybody and there
22 s ] v ! ] » ¥ »
was evidence that yon had done this in & previous hearing?
23 . . . .
i A, Yas, sir, in 1978,
R ;
24 1 o . .
F 8 AnG yourvae lndlgated that you have re-
25 " )
i contacted everybody before tocday's date?
y !
©
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A Yas, siv.
o And they stil)l don't agree with it,
A Jo, sir. Tio, none of them have aqgrooed.

We have ---
Q You have copics of the correspondence

that you sent requesting their agreement?

A Yes, sir.
Q Will those copies be made part of the re-
cord?
A Yes, we --
MR. CARR: They will he.
' MR. STAMETS: At a later time in today's
hearing?

MR, CARR: Ve hava copies of them now.
We also have return receipts on all but one or two of them
at this time, and we will offer those. |
MR, STAMETS: Ckay, you can offer them
now or --
MR. CARR: ‘Hell, we can offer them now.
¥hy don't you let me ask Mr. Davidson a couple more questions

on direct?

MR, SPAMRTS:  Okay

REDIPECY EXAMILATION

BY MR. CARR:
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42 T :

I've just handed youn markad as Lyhilit one-A in this cane?

A Onc~A is a =mumpary with copiles attached

of all the pertinent correspondence in this case with both

Shell and ¥»., Deck, et al.

Q And will you identify what has been warked
for identification as Exhibit Cnc-B?
A | One-B is a copy addressed to Shell 031
Company of. the notice of the
0. All right.
And if the Commission would

MR. CARR:

like, we'll be happy to supply the return receipts as we get

themn.

MR, STAMETS: Where in this stack of in-

formation is any particular letter tc any of these companies

saying we would like you to join us in the drilling of this

well?

Well, the final letters are on the {irst

P

page and they're the latest letters in chronelogical order,

and they would be the first to appear under that summary.

For instance, the letter of 8-3-79%9 to Mr,

firachovy of Shell is one of our manv, and I guess last, re-

guests thai they farmoul or join,

and the letior of 8-1-79 is a final letter

to Mr. beck, et al, about this problem.

~~ of this hearing in Case 6650,
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. |
1 \ . .
) ) i They are ligked at the bottom of tihwe zum- |k
2 nary and they'll fiftn and sixth in the correspondenca at-
3 tachad,
4 MR, STAMEGS: Okay. That's fine.
5 . . " . . ]
Any ozher uestions of this witness?
6 MR, KELLAHIN: I may have some noroe, Hr.,
? Stamets, if I may have a monent to look through the corres-
8 pondence here.
9
osS., 10
gg 3 RECROSS LBXAMINATION
@3Sy
2 & a% 11 e .
og . BY MR, KELLAHIN:
Pl )
5E :i 12
;g iz 0. Mr. Davidson, I can't find your October
0 A s
>8 4% 13 : .
JEAE lst -~ I mean your August lst, '79 letter listed as the
o
g 14 . . .
last entry on Exhibit One-A; Davidson did that.
15 . )
A Here's a separate copy, if you'd like to
16 X )
see 1it,
17 ‘et
MR. CARR: And ‘t's addre< ed to all
16
owners.
19 , ,
) .3 In that letier wo asked for a farmout on
20 ] ;
a very, very low revenue interest, or we asked that they
21 . )
sign the AFE which was attached, and we told them that much
22 ]
to our distaste, we would have to docket the forced pooling
23 ) :
; if we Aidn't hear fron ther. So we gave them the tazee
- f
2
i possibilities.
! 25 i _
$ Tavs FIOIH A T emsmn mamean e [ B } [P, PN -
|" 'liN . [0 WS I WA R I S o e R A S S O {
i
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cony of that for onr coning,
MU, OANTy Y i inclnded, T obeliowve, Hr.,
Stamets,

A If it's net in thore, we've got it, and

we'll rake a cony and submit it

T might voint out, since we're talking
about that last letter, tbat the farmout with Phillips is
on a 70 percent not revenue interest to Mr., lartman, with
Phillips to retain the difference, 30 percent, and absorxb.
hnd we offered Mr. Deck, et al, what amounted to a consider-
ably bigger override, or lowver rovenue interest, to put it
another way, to Mr. Hartman, which was 65.625, in an effort
to try to work out a voluntary agreement.

Or if those parties pay their‘wayf with
an AFE attached.

Q {Mr. Kellahin continﬁiﬁg.) Yhen does your
farmout with Phillips expire, Mr. Davidson?

A It expires whonever we resolve this matter
with 0CC. We have a letter that allows us enough time to
have this hearing and receive a ruling, And that's from
thelr louston office.

Q The original farmout has expired and has
heen axrended?

B, I't's not: 1t's been extended. Ti's never

ated in 1979 and iit's cexitended throngh the
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time 1t tokes to gct an order from this hearing.

¢l NEA thoe 'Y favioud provide for o a Tined
primary toerm for the farmout?

iR Tt has been extendoed by Phillips.

o Vell, what was thoe original cxpiration
cate?

A The well to be commenced within ninety

days from I'm going to say March of 19783, but that's been
extended by Phillivs through now, so it's still acting.

MR, KELLANIN: I heve nothing further.
Thank vou,

MR. STAMET: aAny other c¢questions of the

MR, CARR: Nothing further of this wit-
ness.,

MR. STAMETS: HHe may be‘excused.

MR, CARR: Hr, Ixaminer, before Mr. David-

-

Exhibit One-A?

hibit One-B?
hY Yes, sir.,
MR, CARY: &t bthis wime, My, Dianiner, I

will offer Lxhibits One--A and One-B into evidence.




rage
A 1 ; Cay :
| BEC O Gone cxnibitg will o ade
|
! .
2 nitted,
3 ML CARR: 7 will call Br. Deoyle lartman,
4
5 DOYYE HARTIAN
6 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
7 his cath, testified as follows, to-wit:
8
9 DIRECT BLNAMIIATION
ags.
> % 33 10 | By MR. CARR:
o U EE 1
g o 9¥ 0 Will vou state your full name and vlace
- gt
=ES2 12 .
<§ g2 of residence?
; % ﬂ;
> 8 5% 13 . . . .
S A Doyle Hartman., I'm a resident of Midland,
2 kzd
©wiés 14
Texas.
15 . .
Q You are the applicant in this case?
16 :
A That's correct.
17 .
Q “r, Hartman, have you previously testified
18 s . . v = . .
before this Commission, had your zredentials as a petroleum
19 .
enginecr accepted and made a matter of record? l
20 .
A That is corxrect.
21 . .
MR, CARR: 2t this time we tender Mr. Hart-
22
I Mman 35 an GZ‘{Q(!T{‘_ p:é"tt'r‘.’)?enm an\:ﬂ'nnrfr‘.
23 .. o
MR, STAMETS: The witness is considered
24 L
ioogquatiticd.
o5 |
L 0 (Mr. Carr continuing,) Mr. Hartman, will
!

i
. ¥
t
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1 !' vou refer to what bhag boopr soviad Tor identification ag Px- i
i
2 hibit Nunboer 1wo and explain 2o the Ymaminor what it is and
3 note how it differs from Ixhibit mober Dpe?
4 A WUall, Txhibkit TJurbey Twe is another land
5 plat that's been contoured on o contour point that we use to f-
5 that we can uge here to identify the base of the Jalmal. The
7 Jalmat is approximately 45 feet above the top this we'reo
8 contourinc on,
9 The reason we're including that is, if
Q E s" 10 1 : ] L] 1 .
s§ ns you'll notice the two different mans, vwe're getting a con-
e 1
SgS'ﬁ giderable thickening in tho geologic scction in this area
" C C
<(§§£ as you get towards the recf, and just to show that we have
;mﬂo'
>2 8% 13 . - .
:jgki done studies of the area and we felt we understand the
g3
w2 14 . . . .
geology involved in drilling the well, and in the event, you
15 vy . ;
know, our ability to onerate is being contested, we wanted
6 ) .
1 to show that we have probably nuc forth more preparation
17 . 1s
than anvone else in this case.
18 ~ . . . . e . .
o My, Martman, will you now refeor to what
19 - -~ - - -~ . Lo 3 el .0y 2 ARSI h) - Lo ~
has been marked for identification as Txhibilit Number Three?
20 : s . .
i Okay. FRxhibit Number Three is an cast/
21 . 1
west cross section through the area.
¥ present to nake that -~ just to cive a
2 | !
g brief surnacy, the cast/west cress section indicates that
is tt
24 | _ : : : : . SR
* wo'lye dealing in an area that is orodeominantly a Jaloat gas
; |
25 11 . . 1
Ly area. It was also prepared te show the risk that may be in-
|
|
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i B :
! povolved in rilling this wedt o 0t oopdedn ony chodce of

i
2 locations b this povtiondos ool in i,
3 ¥othini wo'1? notice that there oo con-
4 giderahle water problons invelived in the entire Jalpat ine
5 terval., Yor examplce, startine from left to right, ell Ho.

- 6 1, a well drilled by Shell 0il Company orxiginally corpleted

7 as a Jalnat gas well, it's 192738 production if 14 barrels of

8 oil per day, 376 gas, 167 water,

9 fhen this well was originally drilled it
10 vas completed as a gas well. The water has now influxed, as

n well as oil had influxed inte the areca, and the well has

12 heen reclassified as a Jalmat oil well.,

13 But as you can see, this particular well

Santa Fo, New Mexico 37501

3020Plaza Blanca (508) 471-2442

SALLY WALTON BCYD
CERTIFIEO SHORTHAND REPORTER

. " is producing a considerable anount of water.

1’ Pell No. 2 is ¢ wcll that was drilled by

16 Burleson and Huff in early 'C8. It was originally completed

R as a Lanolie Mattix o0id well, and I think optimistically

-t
[« ¢]

potentialed for 53 barrels a day. I don't think the thing

Sl 19 . . . . N .
S i has mada over 500 barrels of oil, the total, and it went to

20

water very rapidly, and Burxleson and Huff has now plucged

21 - ,
- . the well back and completed the well as a Yates Jalmat Yates
’ i
22
{ gas well,
! The well in July was producing spproximately
- i
24 . L ) - . !
o116 Mef of gas with 00 barrels of water.
|
The third well i 2 eross section is

Sedw
H
o]
-
oy
&
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Taxas PaciTie OV Corpany Melinnoy. TUowas originally

drilled %, Olsen, It touiced Y Lavvels of oil por davr and
the Seven Rivers section.

I'm not surce when this happened, bui the
well was lateyr converted o the water disposal well in the
lower part of the Jalmat interval and has a cunulative water

injection of about 7.85-million karrels of water, so that's

[ 5

the reason we're trving to move as fax, one of the things
we'lre trying to get away from in Adrilling this well, is to
get as far away as we carn from this particular Qell, as far
as the effects it may have on us in the Seven Rivers section.
And Well MNo. 4 is a Jalmat gas well drilled
by Culberson and Irwin and tell Ho. % is a Langlie Matlix
water injection well that's also injecting some water in the
lowver portion of the Jalmat gas inlexval.
So I think this cross section indicates
all the way across this whole area it's sort of spooky and

there are some risnxs involveéed in drilling this particular

well,
0, 7ill vou now refer o whzxt hae lwen narked
for identification as Tyhibis Mumber Four and cxplain this

to the Dxkaminer?

A Nrhiibir Warhey Ponr. which is a nerih/

south cross secticn through the arez, shows -- starts from

fon, or potentialed for ¢ cil and 2-nillion gas out of
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the north and goes sounh, Lo Liows i WA Fands a1 Tk
was cormmleted as a Jalmabt ons well for 7.%-million and has
subsecuently been rocompletad by rexas Pacific as o Longlie

Hurwer two iz the same disposal wo!l that
we discussed in the last cross gection.

Well nunber three there, which is Petlco
Shell "A" State, was originally completed as a Lanqlio
Mattix producer and then has ---- at a latter date was recom-
pleted to the Jalmat in the Upper Yates, A DST taken in
the Jalmat section, the Yates Jalmat section, showed that
it had good productive, you know; potential when the well
was originally completed but at this point in time it's a
very poor producer, also.

The next well is a well drilled by Texaco
and has been converted or has been gurned'over to Union Texa&
as the Lanalie Jal Unit HNo. 15, as a water injection well
in that project. But it shows good gas’ﬁests all the way
from the Yates section down through the Queen section, and
the water injection in that particular well is in the Queen
section only.

The next cross section is another injectior
well in the Langlia Jal nit showing water injection into

the lower part, also, of the Jalmat iantexrval, So -- but [

again showing that there are szeveral problem wells in this

A Y T Y | T
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partisular area, ¢lso, on Lhils cariicnlar eross goction,

Q M, Nartman, do you Lolicve you'sra asgsuming
a fairly substantial risk in 4rilling this well?

A Yas, we do.

Q Do you have a recommendation to make to
the Examiner as to what risk factor should be applied against
those who do not participate?

hY Well, I feel like the risk factor should
be 200 percent, due to the amount of risk involved.

Q Will you please refer to what has been
narked for identification as Exhibit MNumber Five and ex-
plain this to the Examinex?

A Okay, Exhibit Number Five is a copy of an
AFE which was submitted to all of the parties who we felt
would possibly have working interests in the northwest of

the northeast, and those were sent out, I think, in our

‘letters of August lst and August 3rd to -Shell and Deck, et

-

al.

Okay, the AFE is based on drilling costs
that we have experienced in the area. They reflect New
Mexico state sales tax, which are part of your actual cost
of drilling, They also, we've included soh items as pump
and eqgquivnent, electrical ecuiorent and what have you, due

deo the fsct we feal like we'll probably have to 1ifi some

water, even with a gas completion.
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0 e, Hartmon, in ovorn ondinion, ara these
coats in line with othor wells drilled to this depth in the
area?

A VVery closoe,

0 Are you nrepared to make a xecommendation
to the Ixaminer as to the overhead and administrative costs
to be assessed while the well is drillipg and while»p;odgg}gﬂ
if it is in fact a commercial prcducer?

A Okay, we're proposing $225 per well per
month fixed well monthly overhead rate and a drilling well
rate of $2250, which is a 10-to--1 factor and a factor com-
monly used in the oil industry.

Q. And are these figures comparable to vhat's
being charged by other operators?

A, That is correct, and actuvally, they don't
reflect ﬁotal or nearly even true, or :ctﬁal costs. Ve lose

money oparating at those costs.

n Mx. Martman, how many wells have you
drilled in this area te thc Jalmat?

A Well, not only Jalmat, we have drilled,
or shallow wells in this areca, we have approximately forty.
0 And do you recquest to be designated over-

ator of trhe proposed well?

. 1
P

R
1L

e
rey
4
”
¢
u
ot
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0 Now why are you proposing to drill at this

3
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particular unorthedox lcoccation?
A The reason we're proposing to drill at this
unorthodox location is to move as far ags possible away from

the McKinney, Texas Pacific McKinney &isposal well, but also.

stay away as far as we can from the acreage in the west h&lf~

or the east half of the northwest. The shallow wells that
have been drilled in that area, along in’that row of 40's
is all ~- they have been disastered and shown, you know,
particular watexr problems in the past, so we've chosen
where we thought is probably the safest of, you know, the
locations, even though I'm not saying it's safe.

1] Are there other unorthodox locations in
the area?

A Yes, there are other -~ many unorthodox
Jalmat locations that we know of.

Q Mr. Hartman, will, in yéur opinion, the
creation of the non-standard proration unit and the drilling
of the proposed well result in the recovery of hydrocarbons

that would otherwise noit be recovered?

A It's the only way it's going to be recovereg.

Q In your opinion will granting this appli-
cation be in the interest of conservation, the prevention
of waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

wr

- ~
a L3 =3

0. And did you prepare or have you reviewed
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h 1! - . _
I and can vou testify as to the accuracy of your Exhibits Twe,
z through Five?
3 ] A These exhibits were prepared under my
4 | supervision.
8 MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, we
6 would offer into evidence Applicant's Exhibits 'fwo through
! Five.
s MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
9 mitted,
§!§§g 10 e .
°§3= MR. CARR: I have nothing further on
adse
zi'n_g 1
o2k direct.
CH
;§jz MR. STAMETS: Any questions of the witness?
“wag ’
STT A .
#‘:AE MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, siryx.
‘C
RS 1
MR, STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin.
15
16
CROSS EXAMINATION
17
BY MR. KELLANIIN:
18 .
o . Mr, Hartman, you've indicated you've
1¢
drilied about fnrty shallow wells in this area.
20 |
A, That is correct.
21
Q 0f that fourty, how many were Jalmat gas
22
wells?
23
i B Let's see, oh, I'd have to say about
24 !
' eight or nine. O I'd have to stop and ecount, to he honest
25 _
with you,
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15 0 Approximately cight or nine, give or take?
2i A Yeah, it would maybe be close to that

3 point.

4 Q And of those forty wells how many were

] Jalmat oil wells?
6 A We've got one Jalmat oil well,

7 Q - Where is the closest Jalmat gas well to

8 your proposed location that you operate?

9 A The closest Jalmat -- there's two of them, I quess,
Eg §§ 10 would look like to me would be sort of equal distance,
Q9 -~
o5 s
zE:.ﬁ n Phillips Vernon No. 1 and Petco's State 2-Y, located in
o3¢ ,
- x :S .
;giz 12 Unit N and Unit J.
=225 »
R
[y
5?35 13 Q In Section 36?2
=
o x 2
hE3 1 A, In Section 36.
15 Q Where is the Phillips well?
16 A The Phillips well is the Vernon No. 1 and

17 it's located in Unit J, and the Petco Shell, or the State
18 2-Y is locatsd in Unit H.
13 a What's the proration wnit assigned to the

20 gas well, the Vernon J, is it?

21 A They have 40 acres assigned, consisting

2 of the northwest/gsoutheast 3€.

2 | O} Only have 40 acraes assigned to that Jalmat
i

24 i

gas well? !

25

A. That's correct. l

-A‘. .
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0 Okay. And thon the otl well only nas a

-

2 1 4d0-acre acreage dedication to that well?

3 A Well, would you give me that again?
4 4 Yzah.
5 A I'm sorry.
6 Q What's the proration unit for the gas well?
7 A Which gas well?
8 Q The Vernon.
9 A The Vernon No. 1 has the northwest of the
Eggg 10 southeast dedicated to it.
(o - Jr ’
n :“ = -
> E -8 1 Q0 And that's a gas well?
- 93
2E3r 12 A That's correct
S o ;Z * b
; 5 R
%245 13 Q okay.
LEsd
©wis 1 A, Well, I don't even know what it is right

15 now. It's been gas and oil, at various points in time.

16 But our most recent check, I believe it is a gas well.

17 Q Is there any reason why you can't simply
18 dedicate your 40-acre tract to a Jalmat gas well?
19 A T believe that the drilling on a 40-acxe
20 location is going to make the economics very unattractive.
2 Q Tell me how that will happen.
‘ 22 A Well, at the best, assuming a top ailowable
231 well, and the allowable that -~ the historical allowable,
24% i'd say, for the year, vear and a half, you're looking at
25 ; approryinately a three-year payout.
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Q On a 40-acre allowable?

A Yoa, In addition 4o that you've also

got other problems involved. If water problems do axist and

we're rastricted to that low a flow rate, we may incur
damage by producing at that low a flow rate, and we would be

unable to keep the well cleancer due to the fact we'd be

regstrictod on cur allowable

v} This is a prorated gas pool for the Jalmat

gas?

10 A That's correct.

b Q And how ~- and how is it pforated, straighg

12 acreage factor?

13 A It is prorated by acreage.

" Q Generally a Jalmat gas well to be marginal

. would produce how much gas?

16 A Well, a marginal well is a well that

v produces, my understanding of it, that procduces less than

18 the -- than the allowable. And"the allowable does fluctuate
from month to month. I would assume, and I'd probably be

20
fairly close, that 550 Mcf per day would probably be a good

21
average for a full year, and you are allowed to ~-- you can

22 |
! overproduce some months and underproduce in some months.

23
But you eventually have got to make it up, assuming you re-

24
| main top allowable.
25 '*
b Q what would your payout be based upon 120-

ey
i
'

i
A
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acre proration unit?

A Well, based on 120 acres it would bLe
larger; I mean less; shorter.

Q. Do you have an estimate of how long it
would pay out based upon 120 acres? ‘

A, I would say just divide three years by
three; approximately a year, assuming a top allowable well.

Q. This Petco Well 2-Y in Section 36, in the

southeast of the northeast quarter, is that a Jalmat gas

well?
A That is a gas well,
Q It's still classified as a Jalmat gas well
A As far as I know it is.
They have one well that's abandoned and
one well that's produéing.
| Q What's the acreage dedication to that well

A Okay, it has 80 acres dedicated to it,
consisting of the southeast of thc northeast and the noxrth-
east of the southeast.

As you can see, I think you can sce we're
hemmed in here.

Q Tet's lack

at the 40 acvaga to the wast,
Mr. Hartman. Is there any producing Jalmat gas well on that
40 acres?

A, No, there is not.

"4
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Q S¢ that would be a 40-acre kract that's
stil1l open from which vou could form an 80-acre non-standard

gas proration unit?

VAL 1'd bhe.aglad to . An that o
Q May we now dismiss your application forx
forced pooling of Mr. Deck so that you can go ahead and’

force pool the southeast of the northwest quarter of Sectlon

36?2

A Are you asking me that?

0 Yes, sir.

A Nope.

Q I thought you just told me you'd be glad
to.

A I'd be glad to if we had something in
writing.

Q. In writing from whom fof what purposge?

A, From Mr. Deck and Shell 0il Corporation.

0 To what extent?

A Well, to the extent that someone would

cooperate with us.
Q I'm sure Mr. Deck and the Shell) Company

would be happy to coopverate with veu to let vou form a non-

standard gas proration including that 40 acres to the west,
A Well, we are not aware of their coopera-

tion, since we get very little correspondence from eithexr
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party.
0. £ 1 can - excuse me for interrupting

you, but if I can obtain that correspondence for you, would

.
vou agree to - the dismissal of this-forced pooling applicatio

A, I would agrec to it once I saw tho corres-
pondence because we've been down this road before of going
on someone's word,

Q. Who are the interest owners in that 40-
acre tract to the west?

A As far as we can tell, and I did not Qo
the land work, but J. A. Davidson did that, we feel like the
ownership is the same in the 40 to the west as it is in the
40 we're attemplting to force pool.

0. And what is the status of that old Jalmat
well in that 40-acre tract?

A The status, as far as wé can tell from
I would say the enginecring committee recoxds, is that the
well last produced prior to 1973.

Q Has it been plugged and abandoncd?

A No, I didn't say that. I said last pro-
duced prior to 2973,

0 I understand. I just wanted to clarify
it.

What acreage is dedicatesd to that Jalmat

gas well?
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‘} 2 Okay, it originally had 160 acres dedicatedJ
te it consisting of the east half northwest, nortwest north-

3 east, northeast southwest.

4 But our -~ . . e
5 Q Is that Still the acreage dedicated to it?
6 A our check of the records indicated that

7 that communitization agreement which tied all this together,

8 had been terminated. It was terminated in 1972.

9 0. Do you have a copy of that termination?
gg §§ 10 A My attorney does. There is one in existenc#
\ gg;g "} in the files. ,
§§§§ 12 MR. CARR: We'll get another copy from the
;gg: Bl rand Office and bring it.
355

" Q Mr. Hartman, let me ask you about the well
15 that's located in the northeast quarter of the northwest

6 | guarter.

7 A Yes,
o’ 0. What is that well?
*° A My understanding, it's an Ellenburger gas
. 20 well.

21 o That 40--acre tract, then, is not now dedi-

2 cated to any Jalmat qas'well?

2 A, Well, assuming that the Jalmat ~~ 160-acre
) 2 ﬁ Jalmat gas proration unit ceascd to exist, that's correct,

25

' but again, we can't go in that direction because it's non-
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14 contigquous. i
‘4 .
2, Q You indicated that vou drilload gome afght
3 or nine Jalmat gas wells. How many of those wells, Mr,
4 iariman, wero dry holes? S !
5 A Well, ncne were dry.
6 Q How many Jalmat gas wells have you drilled

7 that were dry holes?
8 A None. Oh, hold it. Since when? Okay, I

9 do not operate any, you know, that are dry. We have a very

ggig 10 | poor Jalmat gas well we have sold.
o§ s
gég% n & I'm trying to determine some basis for
- 3 3*
§§§§ 12 your opinion that there is a substantial risk involved, Mr.
x A7 :
:fghi Hartman. My question is, of the number of Jalmat gas wells
< & 3
nys
g " that you have drilled, you've indlizated to me you have eight
15

or nine wells. I assume those were eight or nine producers

8 }  and that you've been 100 percent successful.

17 A That's correct, but we would like -~ I
181 would also like to state that if we'd shown the water prob-
19 lema that exlst in the area, we have sxperisnced wataexr prob-
2
0 lems on several, severe water problems on several of these
21
Jalmat wells. One of them drove our costs up very substan-
22 ‘- N X L 1 T e
i tially. So if we want to take that approach, I think we've {
K
t
23 | ' : a
! got a -~ you've got to inflate your cost, also, correspondingf
i
24 !
P ly.
-
; Q But this proposed well ig being drilled

-\\
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1 i with the benefit of that prior knowledge anout the water/oil

2 mmm B Vet e B n B e o AL .4
Vi Lt walr/sygas CcoiltdaC it

3 A That's right, and someone neads to drill

4 | the well.

5 o I understand that.  Would vou identify for
6 me any of the Jalmat gas wells in the immediate area that

7 have been dry holes?

8 A Okay. ULet's -- I think to be honest, you
9 cannot ~~ you're not going to get what is considered an out-
g§§§ 10 right dry hole in this area. You are golng to get wells that
g s .
m W - -
gég% n are considered uneconomic, and that's the same situation.
N - ""5
- §§§§ 12 0 What is your definition of an uneconomic
. A
:%é; 13 well?
2k zd
bl L A, A well that's not going to pay out. Now,

s to me, I'd rather have an outright dry hole than one that

% £ is not going to pay out, and when you drill one in th.s area,

17 you're probably going to -- you're going to run pipe no
18 matter what the logs say.
» Q You'*d rather lose all your money than some
20
of your money?
21 3, No. I don't things have progressed that
22
g far that vou can tell.
3 232' . s
! 1 Q All right. Would you-identify for me the
2 i T
i Jaimat gas wells 1l T LINHCULlals aiGa yuu Cullis Al univeonw™
2% |
é mic?
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I ) A Well, okay, if you want to consgider the
2 | ones in tha sgoutlicast of thoe northeast as uwneconomic, 1
3 would say the one in the southeast of the northecast is un-

4 economic, X would say the one in the northeast of the - or

5 northwest of the southeast is uneconomic. You've got one

{
T 6 over in Section 31 in the southwest of the -~ or scutheast
7 of the northwest. You've got a Jalmat gas well in the west
8 | half of the southwest of 31. So they're -- they're all

9 around, really. I would say the one that Burleson and Huff

og5s.
s?;':;: 1% | have in the southeast of the southwest will have an extremely
ng: -
Z 3 =4 " long payout.
253
;gﬁ 12 Q It appears from your plat, Mr. Hartman,
&g
> § ax 13
:{géi that of all these 40-acre tracts that offset your proposed
gL xd
nyYe
o= 1 location, either diagonally or horizontally or vertically,
1 there are only two of those 40-acre tracts in which wells
16 have not been drilled to test the Jalmat, ig that not true?
17 .
A That is true.
8 Or, well, I would say you would have to
1
° say three. Where the Devonian well is that's never been
20
tested in the Jalmat,
21
Q All right, that's the first one I was
22 L
I thinking about.
23 |
| The Deck 40-acre tract has not been tested.
- 24
i That's the second one,
% .
2 ! a, That's right.

i ia
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o 1 { Ghow me any othars.
2 % A Okay, the one that we're proposing hasn't
3 been drilled, eilther.
¢ Q ALl right.
5 A And then also you've got acreage over in

6 the west half of the southwest »f 36 that's undrilled.
7 0. Wiould you drill a location in the Deck

8 40-acre tract?

9 A Well, based on my experience now, or our
s% 33 0 | xnowledge of the Burleson and Huff Well in 25, I think that
oGSy
g;gg n has to make t':at look like a poor shot, also. That was ori-
~ - ; b33
i -
;gﬁg 12 ginally our idea as being a better location.
®g
>-§ . 13
-‘aé: Q That's why I asked the question. What
k33
»nYs
° 4 has occurred to change your mind, Mr. Hartman, from --
15
A The Burleson.
16
o -~ north to south?
i A It's the Burleson - Huff well in the south-
S L 1 |
S east of the southwest of 25.
19 .. . R - s S
L 0 So in the last year, based upon that addi-
2 20 , i
: tional information, you have now perfected what you believe
b~ 21 . :
ys to be a less risky location?
22 |
| -8 Slightly less, but the only reason we can
; 23 | :
i say that is in view of the fact that it hasn't been drilled,
24
© It's just a -~ you have two shots there; you don't want to
2%
i take the riskier of the two.
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1 ‘ Q What do you figure, you've got a 50-50 !
2 chance of an aconomic well at that location?
3 A I think you've got a pretty good chance of -
4| having a poor well duc to the fact that there are such
5 numerous waterxr problems. If locations were more plentiful,
6 we probably wouldn't even be looking at it.
7 Q- Where is the water contact?
8 A The original --
9 Q Is that shown on any exhibits?
gggg 10 A, Probably the original water contact was
- %;ég n ~-309, but there's a lot of things that have gonc on in this
‘ §§§§ 12 | area. You're dealing -- you're close to the reef, that makes
alg
Egég 13 it different., There's been water injection and water iis-
3]
533 1" posal in the area, also. All three of those factors drive
15 up the risk,
16 I think you can tell by ‘the Sheil well in
17 the northwest of the northwest, it was a very high structural
B well. i
1 0 Now when was that well drilled?
20 A That well was drilled in 1953 but even it |
21 makes a considerable amount of water; probably coming out
|
2 ;. of the reef.
2 § Q Well, +hat was 25 years ago, though, Mr.
24 Hartman. You're going to drill one here in '79 with the
% : benefit of all that additional information, aren't you?
-
. /
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[ S,

And that's goina to diminish vour wisk, isnit it?

»? , . A Mo, as a mavter of fact, it drives it wp,

3 § because of what's happencd in the area. 1It's just -~ when

ﬂA,Myouwgat.closewtowtheVYates Saven River reef therae; the loca-_ .

5 tions get a little bit riskier.
s Q Is this risky enough that you're going to

7 abandon your farmout from Phillips?

8 A No.
9 Q Okay. What was the date of the completion
ags.
sg.‘;g 10 of your last Jalmat gas well, Mr. Hartman?
oL sy :
ggﬁ% H A Oh, let's sece, we completed a Jalmat gas
B e At .
-t =
;§§§ 12 well, let's see, approximately three or four weeks ago.
6 mg .
>8 5% 13 .
_,E,E Q And where is that Jalmat gas well?
e
»weEs 14
A It's located in Section 9. Let's see,
15
the northwest of the southeast of Section 9, 25, 37.
16 It's called the El Paso Pritchard Federal
v No. 1.
18
Q and that's been an economic well?
19
A Yes, but we're -- today or yesterday we
20
set a pumping unit on it.
21
Q And what was your ¢ost on that well?
22 |
& A Well, I would say the cost is qgoing to be
23 |
* approximately $225,000 including pumping equipment.
i |
24 | i
i 0 Who are your partnexs in that well?
b A I'm the operator.
; |

R
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,
st in 1E?

(2

0 Do you have the antire inte

2 A tlell, we have some working intercst owners
31 in addition to myself.

AL . __If you'd like to review the drilling
5 footage cost, the costs are $9.89 a foot; $1.05 tax; our rig

6 move on the Pritchard was $§9,500; bringing the cost well

7 over 512,00 a foot.

8 0 You've indicated on your AFE that the cost

9 | per foot is $12.97?

ofs.
> § e 10 A That's correct.
@gse
gé'g‘% n Q And the cost on your El Paso well was what?
- - .
- SEigy 12 e s

;g;z A, It's right in that area.

B g
:53: 13 . id i 5 §9
&'Eﬁé Q I thought you said it was $9.807
wys

o 14 A No, I said $9.89 plus five percent sales

» tax, plus rig move, and there's other factors that the oper-

16 ator has to furnish that you've got to bill into the footage

17

cost.
18 Q And those factors have been built into
19 .
this footage cost -~
20
A That's correct,
21 X
0 -~ on this AFE.
22 I3 €
A And that's Capitan Drilling.
{
23 |
| 0. Is it common to fracture and acidize the
!
24

i Jalmat gas zone? i

5

|
i A I believe that's about the only way youw're
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1 q going to get a successful well, t
2 Q You've indicated $15,000 for a pumping

3 unit. Is it common practice to pump the Jalmat gas rzone?
I 4 A .. Well, when you have to move water, it dis. . I

§ | Decause you're dealing with bottom hole pressures at as low

- : 6 | as, I'd say, 150 pounds, and if you move much water, you're
7 | not going to 1ift that by flowing.
8 Q How many of your other Jalmat gas wells do

9 | you pump?

ggig 10 A We've got, I would say, the majority of
o Eg 1
Zaosd them,
~ L23s3 .
-
§§ FL MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further,
onﬂo- ’ .
: S
Egég B | thank you.
3 <33
% [ R R
b o= 14 - MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of this
B | witness? He may be excused.
16 Oh, Mr. Carr, how do you wish to offer
«~5
o 17 1 these?
18 “MR. CARR: If it's your desire, Mr, Examineu,
_ 19 we would offer that as Applicant Exhibit Number Scven.
20 MR. STAMETS: Would you like to have your
. 21 | first witness, Mr. Davidson, testify to that?
22 MR. CARR: I'd be glad to call him. It's
| i
B 2 | an official public record and you certainly could take note
24\; of it, but ~- from the records of the State Land Office -~- ifw
1 :
§ 25 |

i Mr. Davidson would like to re-take the stand. l
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2 A JAMES A. DAVIDSON

3 resuning the witness stand, testified as follows, Zfo-wit:

5 ' REDIRECT FEXAMINATION

6 | BY MR. CARR:

7 0. Mr. Davidson, I refer you to what has been
8 marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number Sewven and ask where

'

9 1 you obtained this?

gg §§ 10 iR Thig is a Xeroxed copy of a part of the
égég " record out of the State Land files, case file, ax}d one of
§§ g% 12 the employees accompanied me to your reproduction room to
ggég 13 shoot it and then return the file,
g 3
®8s3 b Q Is this a true and correct copy of the
» document in the State Land Office files?
16 A Yes, sir.
v MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Examiner, wa
18 would offer into evidence Applicant’s Exhibkit Number Seven.
19 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Seven will be ad-
20 mitted.
2 Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr? |
22% MR. CARR: I have nothipg further,
2 MR. KELLAHIN: May we have a minute?
24;; MR, STAMETS: Sure.
25}? (Thereupon a recess was taken.)
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2 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Dxaminer please, on
3 behalf of Mr. Dock, we propose to take Mp. Hartman up on
S : 4l nie offewr to-shiain-walvars &3 6 Uiac 40~acre tract to the
5 west, and therefore, bhased upon our efforts to accomplish
6 that end, we willi not put on our witness at this time.
7 MR. STAMETS: How much time should be
8 required to resolve that matter?
9 MR. KELLAHIN: 1 would expect ten days
of s. 10 -
<>5§'.‘3E ought to be enough to get the mail circulated.
oSSy
géﬁ% " MR, DAVIDSON: We have to get Deck, et al,
-~ o3
i £ 12
;g FH and Shell.
mg
>.:ih 13 .
jg.‘g MR CARR: We have to have that question
o« x 3
wss 14 .
resolved, but if that other 40 is available and it can be
1% .
put together, I don't believe we have any objection to that.
16 . o _
MR, HARTMAN: And we can get a non-standard
17
you know, proration unit approval.
18
MR. CARR: We would still be looking at
10 }
a non-standaxrd proration unit and the same well location,
20
but I think in terms of the particular acreaqge involved,
21
we can resolve that.
22
MR. STAMETS: All right,. the Examiner will
23
take no action in this case for two weeks and I would hope
24
; that the attorneys will kean me advised in whether or not
25 A
this case needs to be dismissed or whether or not there is
/
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a solution.

e g e s amian

Is there anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.,

(Hearing concluded.,)

10

1n

(506) 4712462

New Mexico 87501

12

13

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Sarnta Fe,

3020Plaza Blanca

SALLY WALTON BOYD

14
15
16
17

18 ‘ /. [

21

22

23

25

P <
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‘ 3
2! REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3 - - . [ S
a4y I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY

5 | CERTIFY that the forcgoing and attached Transcript of

6 | llearing before the 0Oil Conservation Division was reported

7 by me; that the sald transcript is a full, true, and correct
8 | record of the hearing, prepéred by me to the best of my

9 | ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

ofs.
g
g BT 1
Z 324 ‘
—~ 2§ Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
g5
; g 1
> 835 13
S EAg
<kzd |
nis 14 foregoing .
' y certify ihat the o 1
1 | do her;!f)’ porord of the pro:ee:smgp’/‘!
molaie roUY - o NO.
o <iger neoring o1 Case d 9 .
fhe Exarnine R .
1 heqrd b)’ me on e
gxaminer
17 I
18
18
20
21
22
23
24 |
I
e b
o e
!
!
{




DOYLE HARTMAN
Oil Operator
SUITE 508
C & K PETROLEUM BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

(915) 684.4011

September 17, 1979

Shell 0il Company e R
P. 0. Box 2463 PSR j::,.;—'.;\;.;;\\
Houston, Texas 77001 oy Jfoofeomem 0 A
) ‘\ g ot "\\ i
V\ﬂ\% crp 1970 i)

ViU SRT ST R4 3400-Feet Jalmat Test
Gt T oo oeiOBection 36, T-24-S, R-36-E
OHACON$:1§}&¥E : Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Bookout:

Enclosed is an article which appeared yesterday in the Energy section

of the MIDLAND REPORTER-TELEGRAM of Midland, Texas. In this article,

: you are quoted as saying, "the nation must begin a journey toward a more
i secure energy future." In the same article, you also indicated that

i this nation, if it is to achieve a secure energy future must start making
some tough basic energy decisions as well as overcome some serious
existing energy roadblocks, not the least of which are being created

by current governmental policies.

I am an independent o0il operator in Midland, Texas, and I agree that this
nation faces a monumental task if our near-term energy problems are to

: _ be solved without our economy and future lifestyle being severely affécted.
§ Furthermore, I also believe that a solution to our current energy probiem
cannot be found unless we achieve the fullest cooperation between the
various segments of the energy business, the American public, and the
different branches and agencies of the Federal and various state and

local governments.

However, at this point in time, I am convinced that the historic division
between the major oil companies and the independent oil and gas operators
in this country has widened in recent years instead of improving.

A good case in point is i1llustrated by the numerous roadblocks that my
associate, Mr, J. A. Davidson, and I have encountered during the

past eighteen months in attempting to put together a 3400-feet Jalmat
Gas test on State of Mew Mexico acreage in the W/2 NE/4 Section 36,
T-24-S, R-36-E, due to the apparent lack of concern by some members

of Shell's Houston staff for this nation's critical energy situation.

Over eighteen months ago, Mr. Davidson and 1 obtained a 40-acre farmout
from Phillips Petroleum Company in the SW/4 NE/4 Section 36, and shertly
thereafter contacted Shell's land department in Houston about forming

an 80-acre gas proration unit consisting of ihe W/2 NE/4 Section 36 |
with the proposed drilling target being the Jalmat (Yates-Seven Rivers)




Hr. John F. Bookout, President
Shell 0il Company

September 17, 1979

Page 2

Gas Pool at an approximate depth of 3400-feet. One and one-half years

have now passed since we initially contacted Shell about drilling the
proposed well and as far as Shell is concerred, we are no closer to

reaching an agreement today than we were in March, 1978. To this date,
Shell has refused all reasonable offers by {1) declining to join us

~as a 50% working interest participant in the drilling of the proposed

well and (2) refusing to farmout to us its interest in the 40-acre tract
in the NH/4 NE/4 Section 36 (on a 17 1/2% ORRI) so that Shell's tract
can be added to our Phillips 40-acre farmout thereby creating an 80-acre
proration unit consisting of the W/2 ME/4 Section 36.

Probably even more detrimental to our efforts to put together the proposed
well than Sheli's refusal to join or farmout has been Shell's refusal

to at least help settle a possible title controversy pertaining to its
40-acre New Mexico State tract -(B-10709) in the NW/4 SE/4 Section 36.
Finally after exhausting all normal channels with Shell in an effort

to solve our gas proration unit problem, we were required, for a second
time, on September 5, 1979, to bring force-pooling action against Shell
before the 0il Conservation Division of the Energy and Minerals Department
of the State of New Mexico in Santa Fe, New Mexico. It is our plan, after
a much prolonged delay, to spud the proposed 3400-feet Jalmat test as

soon as = force-pooling order is issued by the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division.

Upon reviewing our recent experizince with Shell 0il1 Company, it now seems
unbelievable the amount of wasted time, energy,.and money that we have
incurved due to Shell's failure to cooperate in the drilling of the
proposed well. Furthermore, we do not consider a force-pooling action
before the NMOCD as the best solution, for all concerned parties, when
attempting to solve necessary proration unit problems. Even after our’
September 5 force-pooling hearing against Shell, we would rather have

a farmout from Shell than drill the proposed well under the terms of a
NMOCD force-pooling order

I more than realize that as president of Shell 0il Company you cannot

be aware 0l da11 OT the transactions between Shell and the numercus other
companies in the domestic exploration and production industry. However,
when a petroleum industry spokesman makes a public plea for the removal
of governmental roadblocks as a step toward national energy Security, he must
simultaneously guard against roadblocks to energy independence that his
own company may be creating. The petroleum industry in this country

will continue to suffer a severe credibiiity problem with the American
public and the various agencies and branches of the government until it
is willing to practice the same eneray vhilosophy that it is usually more
than eager to preach. To insure that an oil company's actions are in
agreement with its pronoguncements, an oil company CEQ must be responsible
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Mv. John F. Bookout, President
Shell 0i1 Company

September 17, 1979

Page 3

for seeing that his company's operating policies coincidewith its state-
rments on energy policy.

In addition to yesterday's article in the MIDLAND REPORTER-TELEGRAH,

I am also enclosing for your review copies of our most recent correspon-
dence with Shell 0il1 Company pertaining to drilling the Jalmat gas well.
brief review of this correspondence should provide an insight into the
effort that we have invested with Shell in an attempt to put together
the proposed well and thereby make another small contribution towaird the
solving of this nation's energy problem.

If you, or a memberof your staff, need copies of earlier correspondence
on this matter, or wish to talk about this problem in more detail in
order to arrive at a final solution that is more satisfactory than an
HMOCD force-pooling order, Mr. Davidson and I would be move than
willing to mail to you copies of the requested correspondence or fly to
Houston for a meeting.

ery truly yours,

Doyle “artman

DH/mh

cc: Mr. Bill Carr, Attorney
P. 0. Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

U. S. Senator John Tower of Texas
c/o United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510

i S, Senator Llovd Rencan of Texac

c/o United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510

U. S. Representative Kent Hance of Texas
¢/o U. S. House of Representative
Washington, D. C. 20510

U. S. Senator Pete Domenici of New Mexico
¢/o United States Senate

Washington, 0. C. 20510

U. S. Senator Harrison Schmitt of MNew Mexico

¢/o United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20510




Mr. John F. Bookout, President
Shell 0i1 Company

September 17, 1979
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cc: U. S. Representative Harrold Runnels of New Mexico
/o U. 5. House of Representative
Washington, D. C. 20515

Mr. 0. S. Morton, Jr., Manager, Public Relations
Shell 0i1 Company

P. 0. Box 576

Houston, Texas 77001

Mr. Frank ITkard, President
AP

1801 "K" Street N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Mr. R, L. Avary, Division Land ffanager
Shell 0il Company

Mid-Continent Division

P. 0. Box 991

Houston, Texas 77G01

Mr. N. J. Hrachovy, Land Department
Shell 011 Company

Mid-Continent Division

P. U. Box 991

Houston, Texas 77001

Mr. Alex J. Armijo

Land Commissioner

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Mr. James A. Davidson
D, 0, Box 304

Midland, Texas 79701
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HOUSTON (AP) — John F. Bookout
says the nation must begin a journey
toward a more secure energy future,

Ve are looking for the refueling
stop for the nation in the 21st cen-

y tury,"” said Bookout, president of

. Shell Oil Co.

“It’s not a journey measured in
miles anad distance, but one measured
in time. We must move from an era,
where oil and gas have been plentiful
and have fueled vur economy, to a
new era, where we must get most of
our energy from raw materials in
other forms."

To reach the refueling stop destina-
tion, Rookout said, there is need for a
map, a compass, and a fuel gauge.

“At this point, however, we have
problems,” he said. “First of all,
we're floundering for a sense of di-
rection. We don’t have the road map.

. And the compass can’'t find true

P oy e m o

north. Perhaps the needle has been
magnetized by shifting political poli-
cies.”

Bookout said there also is need for
the nation to agree on what its fuel
gauge is veading.

““Many politicians seem to feel our
‘tank> of nil and gas is on'emnty, Rut
there is much more oil and gas yet
to be found in the United States. As
much again as we have used to date.

- And we must get on with finding it

now."

‘Bookout said the nation, every day,
consumes 19 million barrels of oil for
heating homes, driving cars, running

- factories, generating electricity.

To meet such demand, he added,

-the nation must import 8.5 million

varrels of vil a day in ihai domestic

“production accounts for only 10.5 mil-
.lion a day.

“Qur jobs, our businesses, our

~economy, our lifestyle depend on

these imports and we depend there-
fore on the nations that provide
them,”’ Bookoul said.

But he said, there is no way tlo
control how much ail those nations,
primarily members of the Orzaniza-
tion of Petroleum Exporling Coun-
tries, will make available.

LN - T

ENERGY

OlL & GAS

“That is the root of our problem,”

Bookout said. ““The solution in simple
and stark terms is reduce depen-
dence on foreign oil. And the reduc-
tion of dependence on foreign oil is

quite simply two things, boost do-

mestic production and conserve en-
ergy vigorously.”

Buokout said he is concerned that
President Carter’s energy program
does not focus sufficiently on the sup-
ply problems of the next two dec-
ades.

Answers to such problems, he said,
involve realistic energy conserva-
tion,, imaginalive use of alternatives
toimported oil, and vigorous develop-
ment of domestic oil and gas.

Bookout said potential supply con-
tracts for natural gas from Mexico
and Canada should be finalized
promptly and the nstion must use its

abundant coal resources more exten-

sively.

““As a nation, we must face the’

problems which have inhibited
grealer use of coal — environmental
concerns, transport problems, plant
siting — and deal with them decisive-
ly,” he said.

On nuclear power, Bookout said the

nation must learn from the Three

PAGE 1M

'Shell Qil boss reports search
under way for refueling stop

Mile Island experience.

“But we must go forward fiom it
and not retreat in fear,” he said.

Bookout sald many of the areas
where domestic supplies of oil and gas
can be found have been posted by
the government and are off limits to
the oil and gas industry.

““There is a new ierm creeping into
the oilman’s vocabulary, ‘icebox’,”
he said.

“The term refers to a governmental -

policy which keeps putting more and
more land into storage ‘safe’ from

development of any kind. These lands -

range from Alaska to the Rockies
to the Midwest, from onshore to off-
shore.”

Bookout said some of the areas
which have heen declared off limits
by leasing policy, regulation or court
blockage could add to domestic sup-
plies very quickly. .

As an example, he listed court ac-
tion by environmentalists In Michi-
gan’s Pigeon River area where Shell
has had leases and permits to drill a
number of years.

“Pigeon River may contain about
20 million barrels of ofl,”” Bookout
said. “We could begin producing that
energy in months, not years.”

)
b




SUMMARY OF CORRESPONDENCE
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.

: o . James A.- Davidson's ietter of August 10, 1979, in
= e reply to Shell 0il Company's letter of August 8, 1979.

2. Shell 0il Company's letter of August &, 1979, in
reply to James A. Davidson's letter of August 3, 1979.

3. James A. Davidson's letter of August 3, 1979, to
Shell 0i1 Company.
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-~ HUSIDENCE AllgUSt 10, 1979

694 5472

2 MMES A DAVIDSON
Ol & Maoperties
P.O ¥y 494

MIDLANDE ' YUAS 79702
OF 1t

Shell 0il1 Company

~P. 0. Box 991

Houston, Texas 77001

Attention: Mr. N. J. Hrachovy
Land Department, Mid-Continent Division

Re: W/2 ME/4 Section 36,
T-24-S, R-36-E,
Lea County, New Mexico
(Shell's Nos. NM 519G and 1206)

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to my efforts since March 7, 1978, to get a 3,400' Jalmat
well drilled on the above described 80-acre tract.

I have been trying since the above date to have Shell cooperate, either
by farming out (with my latest offer being a 17 1/2% ORRI to Shell)
or by participating for a 50% working interest in the proposed well.

Your letter to me of August 8, 1979 is the first positive indication that I
have received in seventeen months of correspondence that Shell actually

owns a leasehold position in the subject tract (rather than being
an overriding royalty owner). \

I do not think it serves any purpose to restate my various proposals that
Shell farmout or participate since these letters are already in your
files. Furthermore, it is obvious to all concerned that drilling

of the proposed well on a 40-acre. tract will result in an uneconomical
allowable (approximately 115 MCFPD).

[ will further simply state that it is extremely hard for me to under-
stand Shell's nosition in anparently forcing this matier o a distadie-
ful Force Pooling "hearing. This is particularly true since all leases
involved are on minerals owned by the State of New Mexico.

In closing, it appears to me from your previous position in this matter
that Shell 031 Company is not interested in cooperating with independents

who are attempting to develop energy sources on risky tracts in this
present national energy crisis.

Very truly yours,

—~ 4

mes A. Davidson

~NO reply Hfo~~  Shell Ol Comm/\q ) +his
letter.




Shell 0i1 Company
Page 2
August 10, 1979

ccC.

Region Vice-President
Shell 0il1 Company

P. 0. Box 576
Houston, Texas 77001

Region Landman .
Shell 0il1 Company

P. 0. Box 576
Houston, Texas 77001

Hanager

Mid-Continent Division
Shell 0Qil Company

P. 0. Box 991

Houston, Texas 77001
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Shell Oil Company (\\W

P.O Box 99t
tHouston, Yexas 77001

August 8, 1979

Subject: HM-519G State
- s NM-1205 - Stata
Jalmat/Custer Area
Section 36-24S-36F
Lea County, New Mexico

James Davidson
P.0. Box 494
Midland, Texas 79702

Dear Mr. Davidson:

In response to your letter dated August 3, 1979, we again wish to
advise that SHeTT is not inferested in either joining your proposed well or
farming out the Shell Tease covering NW/4 NE/4 of Section 36 on the terms set
out 1n your Tetter. - Shell has plans for some wells in the area which will

pernetrate the Jalmat zone. Accordingly, we will oppose your force pooling
action.

Yours very&truly,

9 14

N. J. Hrachovy
Land Department

NJH:BGR Mid-Continent Division

cc - Phillips Petroleum Company
Attention Mi. £. M. Gorence
311 Phillips Building

(Udessa, [lexas 79761

Shell O Company's ceply o James Q.
Davidson s letter OF‘(lUju3+ 3, 1979,




JAMES A. DAVIDSON
Oil &> Gax Properties
£.0. GQOX 194

MIDLAND, TS.XAS 79702
(315) » /0382 - OFFICE

94 54712 — HESIDENCE AU(JUSt 3, 1979

) Shell 01t Company
; . P. 0. Box 991
Houston, Texas 77001

Attention: HMr. N. J. Hrachovy
Land Department ~ Mid Continent

Re: HW/4 NE/4 Section 36,
T-24-S, R-36-E
Lea County, New Mexico
(Shell # NM-1206)

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to our correspondence in 1978 vegarding the inclusion
of your above noted lease in the following proposed 80-acre unit
and the drilling of a 3,400"' Jalmat test on the unit:

T-24-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico
Section 36: W/2 NE/4

We force pooled this tract last year, but omitted one of the possible
working interest owners because at the time of the force pooling

hearing we thought we had an agreement with him pertaining to the

proposed 80-acre Jalmat proration unit. A later misunderstanding over the

terms of the deal with the omitted party cancelled the effect of the
force pooling hearing.

As we discussed in several conversations last year, and as is also

i illustrated by the enclosed title opinion covering the W/2 NE/4 Section 36,
: it is questionable as to whether Millard Deck et al owns the NW/4 NE/4

_ Section 36 with Shell having a 1/8 override, or whether Shell owns this

; - tract. The question over ownership partly results from onr failure to

: know 1T Shell has exercised its right of reassignment under Paragraph 4

% of the Farmout Agreement and Assignment dated May 6, 1969 from Sheli

to R. G. Scheuhle et al. Since we have a drillina committment to Phiilips
Petroleum, who has been patient for more than a ieasonable period of

time, it is our intention to see a Jalmat well drilled in the W/2 NE/4
Section 36. Ve respectfully request that Shell aid in the drilling of
this well by giving Deck et al the above mentioned notice of reassignment

(enclosed for this purpose is a list of all other possible working intercst
owners other than Shell) and then do ane of the follewing:

1. Participate in the drilling of the proposed Jalmat well. IF
Shell elects to join, enclosed are two copies of an AFE. In
this case, please return one sianed copy and we will forward

an A. A, P, L. Model From Operating Agreement.




Shell Qi1 Company
Page 2
August 3, 1979

2. Favmout on the basis of commercial production with a producer
to earn 100-feet below total depth drilled and with Shell to retain
17 1/2% override (leaving operator with 703 net revenue
interest; ie, State--1/8, Shell--17 1/2%).

This farmout offer is the same deal we have with Phillips as to the
SW/4 NE/4 of Section 36. The override proposed to Shell shall be
subject to proportionate reductior: as to the 80-acre unit.

By procuring a reassignment from Oeck et al, Shell would accomplish
the following:

1. Shell would have an opportunity to participate in the proposed
Jalmat well for a 50% working interest or gain an additional
; override of 5% more than it presently has (ie, Shell's
: override would go from 12 1/2% on the Deck et al lease to
17 1/2% under my offer, subject to proportionate reduction).

2. Shell would help expidite by three or four months the
drilling of a well in the middle of the present national
energy crisis. This savings ot time would be possible
since a Force Pooling hearing before the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission would no longer be necessary. .

Please advise should you need any additional data and, if it would
be helpful, I will be glad to come .to Houston to discuss this matter
with you or anyone else with Shell. Please let me hear from you

i as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

~Jares Q. Do cls one
James A. Davidson
JAD/inh
Enclosures as above
cc: Mr. E. A. Gorence .
Phillips Petroleum Company

4001 Pembrooke
Odessa, Texas 79767
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ADDRESS AND INTEREST LIST

HAME

Hillard Deck and

Millard Deck 0i1 Company
General Petroleum, Inc.
(Attention: Mr. T. D. Skelton)

John Bryant

M. F. Nelson

ADDRESS
P. 0. Box 1047
Eunice, MNew Mexico 88231

P. 0. Box 840
Hobbs, MNew Mexico 88240

911 'Silver Avenue
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

P. 0. Box 603
Hiobbs, New Mexico 88240

HORKING INTEREST
27/32

1/16

1/16

1732

32/32

L4
.
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DETAIL WELL ESTIMATE

LEASE RO, _ B APPRLNO.
LEASE NAME Custe State Com WELL ND. _ L B T U4
COUNTY __y__ljg_a e STATE nlC‘\‘J Mexico FIELD Jalmat Gas Pool
LocaTion: _ . MW/4 NE/G Section 36, 1-24-S, R- 36 £ L o o
-DHILHNG !NTANGIBLES PRODUCER DRY HOLE
-1 Briffing Cost . 3400 t@__12.97  per Foor  ___%4,100 44,100
2. Day Work __ 2 days [g 3200/(1“)’ :
. L 6,400 _ 6,400
3. Cormg Qerwce S Well Suweys 6000 6 000 - 0,000
4, Testing . . .. — —_
5. rrmiif._f"""m"_mm_,_ Waler ____ 7,000 7,000
6. Mud . 2,000 g Logging 7000 - 5,000 5,000
7.. Ccmen!mg Service .. Cement ________ Floats 12 OQD 3, 000
8. Comwpany Labar Conlract Labor 600 300
9. Digging Pits . ___.______ ____ Filting Pits ___700 106
10. Roads & Location_.6000...___ Dredging & Grading ______ 6,000 6,000
{1, Acidizing _4000____ Fracturing 3Q,000__ Perforating 1,700 __ 35,700 - ol
12. Plyging __. SI 2,000 —
13. Trucking Cost ___. . _. —— AL .00
14. Devolopment Superintendence ZO_v~~ days @ S _250_/day 2,000 2,800
15. Rentad Equipment . __ - ¢,000 500
16. Swabbing and Testing 6 _days @ 700/day___ 4,200 b
17. Other Costs _Abstracl,_ title opinion, etc, 3,000 3,000
e P3t 1ining 1,200 1,200
- other T T e000 6,000
: ‘ Tolal Inlangibles 145,600 93,600
WELL EQUIPMENT:
18. Casing _____ 500 _fLof _ 8 5/8 @ 6.50 __ per FL
3450 Fof __51/2 @ 4.56 Per Ft.
—— POl @ per Ft.  __ 19,000 3,300
19, Tubing . 3400 _ Ft of __2 3/8 @ 2.30 per Ft.  ___ 7,900 ===
20. Casing Mead o 1,200 _ 600
21, Xmag Tren or B win pmg uﬁﬁﬁéﬂﬁunb - : g’.gqo - 300
22. Pumping Unit __ e I 15,000 B
23, Wihg rﬂ‘,o_tcm,_.(lom.ro_}ler_,_ImnsfnrmeJ:,aEmler__l_ine~ 11,000 B
24. Surker Rods .. . 6,000 il
25. Pump . o o 1,200 -
2B, Tank Rﬁ”wy Water. tank_and_connections 8,000 i
27. Separator or Dehydration Equip. : 2,500 ~C
28. Melering Equipment -
29. Fiow Lines .___ 1,500 S
30.  Qer S . __..L’_QQ,O___ 1,000
o Total Tangibles :7:_1_9(—7*‘ 5,200
TOTAL COST OF WELL 222,700 98,800

REMARKS: . The above cost estimate is based on a Jalmat Gas well completion. Please

“mnotice under WELL EQUIPHENT that pumping equipment has been included in ‘the

_cost estimale. Based on nearby wells, water production has been a problem

_over the Jalmat interval and a weans of handiing water should be included”
“in a realistic cosl estimate.

Originated by __,,ﬁ‘ <‘M @mm

RN | Title _ pate August 1, 1979

Approved . — Title Date




Sechion 3e:  10/3 NE/A

L?a-»,_ D
hiainal loaco wac

BA0709-1 dated Celober 11, 1943, froim Stale Lo
Shell 0@l Company.

Rights from surface Lo 3.400% or base of Seven Riveys uwunichevoer iy deeper

(as Sﬂven Rivers shoun on log of Shell State "B-2" in SE/4 HU/G Section 36,
1-24-S, R-36-L) ovmed as follows:

Millard Deck and Nillard Deck 0l Cowpany 27/ 32
P. 0. Pox 1047, Eunice, H.M. 88231
Holte--Ueck was probably single, bul may

need Lo name his ex-wife, Helen Deck

in force-pooling.

Generatl Petroleum Inc.

1/16
P. 0. Box 840, Hobbs., H.H. 88240
T. D. Skelton, President
John Bryant 1/16
911 Siltver Avenue, ilobbs
] Mo F.oBelson 1/32
: . . 0. Box 603, Hobbs, MHew Hexico 5
32/32

John Yuronka

1/64 override less 1.041663% override
(et ux Donna-C.) '

Lewis Taman

: 1.041663% override
4750 fi. Clarendon, Chicago, 11linois 60640

R. . Schuehle 1/64 override less 1.041663)5 override
(et ux Margaret S.)

. Wayone Slead

_ 1.0416634 override
2889 Mitlicent Dr., Salt Lake City, Utah 84101

fiote: Shell has 1/8 of &/8ths override and the right to cancel out all
above parlies by making request for reassignment.

GAS_COUTRACTS

Shelt subjcect Lo E1 Paso contrack unbil 1-1-80. Deck et 3l
to this contract. ’

Phitlips as Lo SH/4 HE/4 Section -36, Timited its El Paso conblract to
Ellenburger Gas Only.

s e & i

NI




WARREN D. BARTON
ATTORNLY AT LAW
N5 Petecteurn Badtding

MIDLAND, TEXAS 75701 1964

Te'ephoce 6346273 P O Rav XIS

Aupust 15, 1978

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUEY OI" LIA
PROPERTY: State of New Mexico, land

ORIGINAL TITLE OPINICU

M. Doyle Hartnman
203 C&K Pelroleum Rldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Mr. Hariman:

I have cxomined 1itle Lo the land described below and base my

opinion therele upon the abstracts set cut herein. The following opinicn
is submitled:

.

PROPERTY
The Vect one-half of the Northeast one-quorter (W/2 NE/4) of
Section 36, T-24-3, R-36-E, NMPM, lea County, New Mexico, containing
80. acres, more or less.

ABSTRACTS EXAMINED:

1. Original Abstract of Title No, 7-1478-B prepared by Lovingion
Abstranst Company, Inc., consisting of 101 pagez, and cerlified

from the inception of the records to July 14, 1978 at §:00 o'clock
a.m.

2. Oripinal Absiract of Title Ho. 30,418 prepared by FFederal Absirast
Company, congisting of 76 pages, and certified from the inception
of the records to July 25, 1978 at 8:00 o'clock a.m.

FHGTRUMENTS BXAMIHED
MHone.

¥ s rvvacy
P E U VS

xerensy Riey 1.
PR L LR AL ] i
Inase Ho. ' B-10709.
Dated: October 11, 1943,
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frnran:
W aTSERIATA

Land Covered:

‘Porm:

Rovaliy:
Rental:

Renial Date:
Becording Bata:
Agsgiruments:

Status of lease:

leagse flo, 2:

lrase Ho,
Daind:
Iessor:
lrssee:

Land Covered:

Terin:

Royalty:

Bental:

ental batbe:
Recording Data:

Aszipnnents:

Status of lease:

2o

Slate of How Vesico,

Shell OUL Coupony, ine,

The NE/4 HEZ4 and /2 1/ of Deation
30, containines 120 acves,
ive (5) yearas from the date of bhig
leacze and aa lonr thereanfter ag oil and

e An
A e

Ny At
d P&

_ cing aquantibies; or eilher of
them, 1o preduccd from aaid losnd Ly
tho Tragee,  Papragvaph 15 off Lhe toaso
provides for a seeond, or additionnl,
Levin of five (4) vears 1w payine each
year in advance double Lhe renial, pre-
viiied for in the primary teram,
Cne-eiphth {(1/8) on i1 and gas.

$1.C0 per acre per year.

Oztober 11, 1978,

Hot recorded in laa County, How Meoxico.
This lease haz Deen acsinned numerous
Limes as disecusnsed below,

Firsi produclion was oblained on I'eb-
ruary 24, 1953, in the NW/4 WW/4 of
Section 3G, Rentals have baen paid to
Oclober 11, 1972, and royalty payments
for tha preducing well have been paid
to April of 1974,

-t =

I-1734.

February 10, 1948,

State of New Meoxico,

Fhillips Petroleum Company.

The NW/4 SE/4 and $W/4 HE/4 of Section
36, containing 80 acres.

Five (5) years from the date of this
lease and as long thereafter as oil and
gas in payinsg quantities, or either of
them, is produced from said land by
the Iessee. Paragraph 15 of the lease
provides for a second, or addiiional,
term of five (5) veare W navine aach
year in advance double the rental pro-
vided for in the peimory darn

..

One-eipghth (1/8) on oil ond sas.
BL.00 por acre per year.

Vebruary 10, 1979,

Pook 67 at Pope 92 of the 0il and Gas
Records of Lea Counly, New kexico,
Hone,

Firetb
FIreN

-

ion was obhaloed 1o kiay
of 1949, in the NW// SE/4 of Section
3G, Bentals have Teen paid o Fobruary
10, 1972, and royalty paymenis for the
predueing well have been paid to April
of 1978,




the Olate of MHew texico arquired Li1la Lo bhe caplioned tavl winder an
foboof Congrrese approved Jone 21 1008 0 unrder Pakend o, 1154294, apyoved
Copltenboy J(), 1055, Yo minerals vore reoeorved by Lhe Uniled Stoles Goyorn-
rente Graging Joose Ho, 004111 won Tosued Lo Henry I Horvison of Toler.
T, and thie geaming Ience covers other lands and expives on Cotlober 1
1o thmerons richin-of-war have teen granted Lo B Paso Hatural Gas
Coanpany, and Hew llexico Blectrice Service Company,

The hislory of Iraas Hoo Ba1O700) 4o that i1 wan ponbims? £ivsh 1y Shell
Cil Company, Ine, lo Shell 016 Compmy, then 1o R.G, Schuchle and Jcohn
Yuronka on Qetebor 3, 1963, who asairned caid lease, as to the I% 4 B/,
of Seclion 3%, to Mtillard Peck O Conpany oL al on October 18, 1908,
wvho Lhen aseipned said lease back to Shell 0il Company on May 2, 1969,

5hell 0L Company then entered into a Farincutb Arreecment and Assipnment,
wilh R.G. Schuchle and John Yuronka under the date of May 6, 1262 and follow-
cd this up by an assipnment in full of Lease Ho, B-10702 1o R,(G. Sehmehle
and John Yurcnka on July 2, 1969, insofar as the WY/ HI/4 of Seelion 36 is
concerncd,  R.G, Sehvehle and John Yuronka bthen assipned this WOasq, as Lo
sald A0-acre brack, to Millard Deeck 01l Company and olhers, resorving a
1/32 of 8/8 ovorrndzn royalily inlevest which was later nsslﬁned in part
by each of lthem lo ]!_‘.WJ.S Taman and H, Wayne Stead., IL apprars now thal, this
leage is owned of record by Millard Deck 071 Company (27/22), General Pelro-
leum, e, (1/16), Jfohn Bryant (1/16), and M.F. Relson (1/32), subject to
the overriding royalty inlerests mentioned above.

The Farmout Acresmeni and Assiymment of May 6, 1999, [rom Shell 0Oil

Company to R.G, Schuchle and John Yuronka contains provisions to the effect

that if after the timoly completion of the well in the SE/4 HW/4 of Section 36,
there is neither produchkion {rom said land nor work at a well eila din dry-
ing to obtain or restore production therefrom, either by re-working a nell
Lhercon or Arilling a new vell, for as many as twenby (20) conseceutive days
Shell 011 Company may lermina to the assignment in whole or in part by giv-
ine writion or telegraphic notice to the assipgnee and thercupon the lease-
Lhold estate:covcred by the assignmeni, as to the lands deseribed in the
termination notice shoall revert 1o and be ovmad by Shell 0il Company, and
the asaignee shall exccuie and deliver a re-assignment thereof 1o Shell 0il
Company. You have advised me lhat all production from the 120Q acres covered
by Lhe Favwout Asreement and Assigmnent of May 6, 19¢9, has eeased and that
ihere has been no produedion from such Yand at loasL since 1973, Hownver,
vou have also advised me that you have been unable to ascertain wvhether
Shell 011 Company has riven the written or felogranivic notine 4o Scohuchle
and Yuronka as Lo Shell's decision o terminate the assipned leaseheld
interest, and certainly the reccords do nolb centain any evidence of any such
nolice or any re-assignnenlh from the lease owners or ffrom R.G, Schuchle and
Jebkn Yuronka to Shell 0il Compony. Conscequently, il appearsz that alihoush
this AQ-acre leasehald dnterest is ovned of reocord as sel cul atove, these
interects may e subject Lo termination Ly notice of such inilention from
Shell 0Oil Company.

Phe aeciramont of July 28, 10X

&2, Lrow R.G, Schuende and John Yuronka,
anl theiy vrespeckive wives, to Mil
i
1

tlard Peck 011 Company and Lhe other record
X :

i io tho torms and mrovia

owners is made aspecilinally sub

OHLFWLW‘WH§ m<;v5\nmwni(n May 6, YXﬂ but this iz somewhat confuaed
by the fact thal on July 2, 1962, Si

09, Shell 011 Conpany made an oulright assipgnment

Seneyen 0 Bl T
1Y 1\_ 106015 Ot [MICEIE RIS NI oY

AN




of Lense Vo, D000, ingofae an bhe /4 HE/4 of Doalion 26 15 conaernad,
c RUGL Sehuehle and Jdohn Yuronka withoud any wenbion beine made of the
favmous Loy and provicions or angy overridine yoyally roservabion,  Theye-
Fore, T do nol betieve Lhall you can o wilh aafely driltlh on thic properly wilh-
oub having some corl off agreenent bobween the purlices ar to Lhe e gpreohive
intereats of cach: such an avreenent will have Lo include NG, Sehuehle,

John Yuronka, Shellt OU) Cempany, and tha recopd avners Flabled dbove, Tou
Fo o ‘ ‘ may alge wish to eheed with the Comnizosioner of Public Landg of the Slata

of liew levico Lo delermine just who their records show to be the owners of
1hie lease, no to Lhis AC-nere bracl, By oblainine evidenee of who har wen

”‘w’ﬂ" ]' nf: ‘],rhr‘.n dClZiJ mgll t a l I);lb’”l{.’[ l’l;S) y OU. lnaj{ b 3 ﬂ]” R .To 1 SC"»-* _G_; a _‘_"i o ol ,‘. € N m
e A Nr 424V~ . . — B N
j— . U N +U. Lic, € t i

frage Mo, 2 anntyzed above-is owned of record Wy Phillips Pelroleum
Conpany, oz thare have been no assirnments of thisz lease, [ appears that,
abt one” time all of the N/2 of Section 36 was unitized, and this is raflecled
oo division order which was issued by The Permian Corporation eon June 27,
1963, T have assumed thal such Comeunitizalion Apveeument iz no longer in
effecl, or that it bas been amended so as to exelude fhe depths you apre
interesled in, Wul you should make certain of these faclts before entering
into any apreement ito drill on this land,

T return herewith the abalracis mentioned above. pAs sbtated above, 1 .
con szay with certainily that the oil and gas leasehold eshtate in the SW/4 NF/S
¢f Seclion 36 is owned of record by Phillips Petroleum Company of Bartlesville
OkInhoma, and that suveh lease is currently held by producltion with alt rentals
pnid lo date, Wl I ecannok advise you ab this hime as to ihe ownership of
Lhe MW/4 NI/ of Scction 30 beecause of the confused atate of lhe record,
Porhaps there are some wrecorded insbruments belween the varions omers
of this lease, and if such are discovered they should be furnished to me
for examination, but for the present [ can only advise you as stated above,

)

Very truly yours,

:éi;)6&44¢ﬁ/ &17‘/4é¢;zgg§

: 7 Warren D. Barton
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2130 (ONE WILY -
FARMOUT AGREEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT

¥ On tha the éth Aay of May — e 69

in eandargtion of tha covenca's ond obligat-ons at the ASMIGNEL haren,

Shant O\l Compony, 8 Delowors terporoton, hersus colfed “ASSIGNOR", harsby tonsfers ond asigat ot o

R. G. Schuehle and John Yuronka

heren colted “ASSIGHNIE ", 1ubect 1o the terervot-ons, covanonts, ond hont ond proviyont 1t out below, ond without woranty of hils, sxpresy or implisd,
oft ol ASSIGNORS right, tile ond iniereat in 9nd 10 the 0.0 ond gos 1:gh in ond uader oll oif ond gor Lecsss ond oil, gos ond mireral teases held by it in

10 lae av thay caover the following tand in N Rew Mexico MAAK,

down to and ifocluding, but not below, a depth of 100 feet below the greatest depth penectrated,
ot to exceed 3400 feet or base of Seven Rivers formatlon, vhichever 1s greater, as defined

in Shell-State B-2 lccated in SE 1/4 NW 1/4 of Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,
To-Wit:

. County

The Northeast 1/4 Borthwest 1/4, Southeast }/4 Northwest 1/4 and the Northwest 1/4 Northeast
1/4 of Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 Bast, H.M.P.M. '

The load coversd by this o1sigaman? (as 1o the depths or formations corsred harsby §I thil aiignment covers less thoa ol deprha) L colled hersia “soid
land. ™

2. ASSIGNOR hecsly raracver unto inalf, it 1cctiion ond 11igA1 on oveiriding oyolly of _Slle_(',lth.ﬂL‘,_(llBLh)___ of oft {8/)) of the
oif 07d got 17 ond undrr ond which may be preduced from 10id Jund. 1 on tre elfsctive do's Ferect the leasahold sirote bareln citigned ctvan lovs rhon
the Bull inverass [ar ro Tnterent} In the cit cod gau nghis in ol or ony pant of soid 1ond, thea ASSIGRNORS ovenidirg royo'ny sholl be propomonarely reduced
o1 o the fand in which auth lscienold arrore coven Ton thon the full interanr. $oid omrriding toyolty ol ba frae of all cowt 1o ASSIGHOR of driliing foc,
Produtstg, V1eanng ond 1aparatng the margly 10 whith iv apphas. ASSIGHEE tholl Rurrith ASSIGNOR enmplate argtemenn, at auxch lanervoh, ond on wd,
fotmy ot ASSIGHOR may requett, covering the production fom s0id lend, ».0asurament thersal, productich 1tored, visd, deliverad 2o pipe lines, ond wld

3. ASSIGNEE ogrees imaly o commencs and diligently to drifl 1he following well o com: lation, ro-wih

Commencomam Dorer  Well has been completed as a Jalwat gas well,

well tecoron, Southeast 1/4 Northwest 1/4 Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,
wlt Dsptha TO a total depth of 3,430 feet from the surface.

g wemi somprenng e wall specihed in Secton 3 tond suipeniion of operotions himaly begun
gl gl Sl en 2 Sar R orons 1imaly b

A, Whenevar ASUANEE fu ia Aefnote - b

hatl be cons-dery efauhy In complying itk
rathar producncn fiom said Tord e work o1 @ wal
Thawoiking .o, weil_theiton,é¢ dnling B hew el Tor as many 01 bewniy 120 éohiechtiva_ oy ASIGNOR moy  fwmincie thid S1iignrant i

'
ola o In

L por by giving wi iten of te'egtophic novee 1o ASSIGHEE 1heresf ond hereupon the f2ortho'd witota toveied by thi asngamant 1thall] a1 ko 1Re londy descsi®
»

_wdn the THmanohon rotice, exant to aed be cwnaed by SHEWL and i evidence thereof, ASSIGNEE 1holl erecule
e in the performonce of ASSIGNEE S oblgotions.

nd__deliver_ ignment _thersof 99

— N

—

> 7

175ké74cx/ v/mc,/

5. ASSIGNOR ar ol times a8all bose hee owennr 12 o' 1alfs tn the obOve l0nd 1o 0} ficords partoiring tharste ond the product:on therslrom. As 30 tha
wi'l speciled in Section 3 ASSIGNIE ogreer la) 10 nonlby ASSIGHNOR of the teginning harsof; {bl to promprly furnish to ASSIGNOR (1) o copy of eoch report
f.1e3 by ASSIGNEE wirh any goveramantal ojency relaring thareto; 12} doily drlling ond drlhng Lima snports; 13} complele information 61 1o the reivin of
o' rests: (4] upen comp'aton, o complets log tharsol, 15) logs of slvare, 1od.00chive Ord Oihar YoTEyY Warrol, whather nmulor or danmalar, ond (8) somples
sorafocory 1o ASSIGHOR ol dull cultinga talea ot 10 foct itarvals, le} to Make ovarlable 1o ASSIGNOR or the well samples of oll Muids encountersd ond
ot o!l corer taien; idl 10 g.ve ASSIGNOX o7 teant 12 houn netee of the 1me he sapecls 1o st o cemant the production 1hing caling o mote dnli iem
1ot of o drll into ony formaton eaprcted 10 procdke o 1o tore ony formonon, (1) 1o oflow ASSIGNDR to uss the bole for the tuaning of veloty ond
other turveyr, o ASSIGNOR S 1ofe rik ond aipente. (I} immedore’y 1o rotfy ASSIGNOR i} ony how.ng of ol of Qot iy encounteced. ot 1
terts of 01 fommanors which contain o thawing of =% o-

Y

.
faa mhah ony survay 1ha! 1h3l hors been 1un Moy inditots o showing of of or gos sobfie
cent 10 puahily Yesnrg: th) upan omplenon of duting ond taneg ol the well, 1o guvs wmmed ofa notce thareof ke ASSIGNORZ, which 15l hava o tedson-
olty nena thereabar to tatnfy anell thot the duling ond tainng requrements hareol Doss been itly perdormad; ond 1] proparly ond lawhilly to plug
ond abandon some 1f it 13 o dry hole.

& AN operations conducted by ASSIGNEE 1holt ba of 1he 13's ruk ond com ond vndar the exclviive conrrel of ASSIGREE, ond ASSIGNEE shol) Indemnity

ASSIGNOR ogo-nit ol cdorms for domages of eviry Tind 10 panony of propetry otinng o of or in tonnaction with the opetations of ASSIGNEE o soxd
tond.

7. ASSIGNEE sholl comply wah, ond hecaby osrurar, ol sepetin ond imphed corenoan ond obhgonont tonre.ned in ony keoss oHeorsd harsby o1 o
the kands covared by this oss.gaTent,

3. AN rights of ASSIGNDOR hereundar sholl oty rat enly 10 15 1308030 interaits rhot ore hereby o1 gnad b olio P any rerewol or axtenion thareot
end 10 any naw lease that coven ofl or port of 104 lond 10 Tha axtant thot ¥ cavars an iateres? that ik coversd by any honahold hanby ougred ond thot
ASSIGNEL » .y ocquite within one yeor from he saproton of 1he griot ludir covunrg puch intarmat

¢ 1t ASSIGNEE of ong bme snttadh 10 Junerder o clondeon o #o ollaw 10 teremnats o to be carceiied ke non paymant of o thutin royohy o orher
poymant 1Nt (ovld be rods by ASLIGREE any gorten af the hottold evtore corsred by N3 arngnmany, ASSIGREE tho!l nrder o ASSIGHOL o reoirgn:
mant thareal ot teast ity [30) doys bafore molrg o surrender or cbondonmant or bafors the date by whidh tha o which may redt la reruncion of
wnctliohon rutt ba performed.

1) AMSIGMNOY occogas © reaiyigrera it hareunder, ALUGHOT ol por 1o ASUGHEE 1ha reatmebts 30hmss wiled o ooy motenoh OnR me et ot B
o'l alct 1 1oVe i any wal's atlerrad oA sttanaie the tomdazeza it LS witond tet o ASSIGHOL walls gHeted by 1th o crawgament ond ot
Vecsd 20 ba 1oian by ASSICHOR (n optraling condton thall ke plugged ned obondoned ia o tawhA monner by ASSICNEE

10 Ercept ot prownded in the [cliomirg seter<e, ofl nottss oed (emmunicarong to te given wnter the tenms harsof vholl be given by regaresd or oot
hed mal o talegrom oddrerred 1o the oddrenes of the portien o1 522 s wglee goys & et beiow peovided thot erwe porry moy elko @

chooge of 0ddrais by odniing the other porty of tuch detred tharge. ASUGROR Cdergrates i deLMd Devlsbom,

——Preoduckion . Osorrent in Vs Shell W, O Ben 1309w

Yddlmd":‘(cyn\sﬁlg?_al..__-w-—--——/*—‘ ro roce e g1 ories of reports 1 grerimentol ogancies ord cot<ar ond reponi ¢ Vrira
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OFSA 1Ny respactes hein, repraseniotices, Bucansors ond o11gnt of the pories hereto, ks pe frrgament tromale @<t alers ASHGHIL of chtts
eht.gatiant hevpundar,

—

az,
o S ~

W u/C/‘;/
s /9"/0/"

/Q‘/'OC?U <t 7

-

' ————



e ——

grox 82 e 313

11, ASSICNOR shall 4t 411 tices have preferentlal right and option to purchase, or to destgnate a kerpenaible purchaser
for, all or any part of the caslnghead or gen vell gav vhich ASSTGNER may produce wider the leasehold intecests hgrcby
aprigned and which ASSIGHIE proposcs to sell, on the terma contalned In a bone fide ~ffex 2Xorsis

cafai. . Aviiever :uaii give
te ASSIGHDR Viliien, conplote sad 22131128 {hfuimation concerning, #nd & photostatic copy 24, the offer. ASSICNOR shall
have 10 daye alier receirt therenf tnr »2ich 10 cacrcine (ts sald option by a vritten notice to ASSIGNEE.

12. In peeforming sll operstions and work provided for hereln ASSIGNEE agrees to use products wanufactuced andfor eold
by ASSICNOR, provides nuth sre resdily availsple at covpetitive prices.

1. SPsedar preasvencoue- .
.

A. ASSIGNEE shall rur the followtng 5urveya a(ter the well has reached total depth:

1. Gamma Ray Sonic from total depth to surface,
2, laterolog fron total depth to base of salt.
3. lidcrolaterolog from total depth to base of salt,

Other logging company equivalents of the above are also acceptable., If the
ASSIGNEE should core any formation covered by this contract, ASSIGHOR chall

have ¢all on all portions of the whole core residue after the purposes of
the ASSIGNEE have been served.

B. All rentals hereafter becoming due on, or payable i{n order to prevent termination of
the ofl and gas leasehold estate on the above described lands shall be paid by ASSIGNOR,

and ASSIGNEE, within fifteen (15) days from notice by ASSIGNOR of the making thereof, shall
reimburse ASSIGNOR in full therefor; provided that ASSICGHEE may relieve himself of this
obligation as to any particular part of said lands by tendering to ASSIGNOR, at least

thirty (30) days before the date by which a rental must be paid, an assignvent of ASSIGUEE'S
rights in said leaschold as to said land, ASSIGROR agrees to use rcasonable diligence in

endeavoring to pay such rentals property, but shall have no liability to ASSIGNEE fcr
failure to do so.

C. ASSIGNOR is contemporanecously herewith assigning to ASSIGNEE on the form requirad by

the State of New Mexico with reference to assignments of oil and gas leases from it, the
oil and gas leasehold on the land described above without reference therein to the depth
lmitation herein made or to the reservations, terms and provisions hereof. However, as
between the parties hereto, it is understood that the sald assignment is subject to all the

terns and conditions hereof and that all rights reserved to ASSIGNCR herein shall be .
" applicable thereto.

D. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, it is expressly agrced and understood that
the ASSIGNEE earns gas rights cnly to 3400 feet or the base of the Seven Rivers formation
as defined {n Shell-State B-2 located in Southeast 1/4 Northwest 1/4 of Section 36
Township 24 South, Range 36 Eazst, in the lands described in Paragraph 1 hereof.

r——— -
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IN VITNESS WHEREOF, tha parties have bareunto set thelr hands as of the day and yesr fivrask stated above,

A

SHZLL O1L-ecer,
';Schuehlc e \J/‘%’

Attorney {n Fract
Jol Yuronka

Addreas: Addrass: Petroleum Bufldina
r. U, Box 1509
Hidland, Texas

lZAOA—,(‘.,A Central Ruilddng
Midland, Texas 79701

-
$IATE OF :
COUNTY OF
Belore me, the vadan.gned authority, oa this the doy of 114 opP d
Yo me pencnally known, whe, baing by ma duly vwom, did say vhat he
[E— 7 TS LU ) ) Ittt the w0l offined 20 10id imtrument lh the corporate 1ol of woid Corpora-
Lon, ha! same war signed ond secled in behall of 10id cvporothian by owhonry of in Board ol Diracion, oad P ockro wiedged woid imitrument Yo be
the ties ot ond deed of 10:d worporotion, some having been sixuted by him lor the purposst ond tonuderation thersin eapreiisd ond in the copocity
there:n 1loted. .
Witnais my hond ond oHitial sol the doy and yeor lotl obove writen
Norory Pudlc in ond for

My Commution Eaprran:

Counry,

siavg of __ _TEXAS T
counry of _MIDLAND

R. G. Schuchle and
BEFORE ME, the waderigned, o Notary Putlic In ond foe 10id County ond Sia1e. on thiv day penonally oppeored

hrown 10 me ﬁ

|h. peon S whorenome 8 ATE sdecibed w0 the koregoing instrument, ond ochrowledged 1o ms thot b hey
u,(u)d the wm

c pwpoul ond connderation there.a upuuod

¢|v(~ undat my Mrg)cmd soal of olfre. this the i___ day ol Hay ., A 162
Mr. (oﬂ:"hn-oa bp‘nu ("‘ L4 é’y gdw/ 25, /! a“2LN)
- b Notory Mblic In ¥nd for
~ . it . .
';.’ - -";‘»‘ Midland County Texas
state & 1oxas \\
COUNTY OF NIDVAMY, |
o~ '
Ralore m\(lhu'l;w; ;ﬁg outhority, on thit doy panonally oppecied E. Y. Peaxrson
o rown © .t be nfl;, 1od, whoie nome iy tubuicr.bed to the forego:ng instrument o1 Asieenty-infoa for Shetl Ol Compony ond ocinowledped o0 me
o thar he_waried the tome for uhk furporns ord nu\vdvm-on Narsin arpreised, ond o1 the Free ot 0nd deed of #0id Shall O Compony in the copocty
therauwr u“:-.d ‘ . .
pyrd ~ { s
z\i c...a under my »w-d'gnd ol ,v oftcs m. ,‘..ZA‘}L,__.____.do, ot July 1069
.":4. : ped p
o} My rm-\,. onfipms ( /" // * W
4 ;t&owuv Publc n foe M.dignd Cownty, Teaon
e e I oot -
v : . EOE
o - Son .
STATE OF NEW MEXICO% LA N - W .
COUNTY OF LEA
FILED FOR RECORD on lhc.;‘z._....dny ar_@#’“_(:__ws _;1230_9 clock P2 M. and recorded fn Book
page. of the_ crvenrdy of my offizz
I ‘ &/, la Dflencree County Clerk
7
oyt diss Nee b ; PN A
A/¢00~64M.1_\4- . By = o puty

e m—— 4
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ASS1qCtg

'Ir‘.llsr;g;‘irmit’}ilﬂ‘, cnterod into this 28th day of July,
1959, by and botmeon R, G, SCHUSILE ard his wife, VAVARET S.
SCILEUMLE and JOLT YURONAA and s \;ifo, o C, YURONYa, here-
fnaftor collectively ccllod Manafiznars,™ and MILIARD DICK CIL
COPLIL, GEHITAL OPuMATING COPLTY, GIRMAL PETLCLEUY, LC.,
JALT BRYALUT, DOMLID B, BYATION and KOYCS CROMLLL, Yierelnafter

collectively called Massicnoees.™

\

WMEYZAS, Lssiznors ropresent thal they are thoe osners
of an undlivided full interest in tha ~7es lccses described in Bx-
hibits A end B, Faraout Lzroenent and Assignment and Assignaont
of 011 and Gas easos, rospoctively, wnlch ero attached hereto
i nade a part horeot, Said intarest of ksoignors, in aléitior
t0 the herolnalfter exscpted and reserved overrliling reyalty, is
subjoct to a royaiiy of 1/8 of 8/3 roscrvod Lo the Stale of llew
Maxico and an ovorriding royalty of 1/8 of 8/3 reserved to Shsll
011 Conpanmy of 211 gas produced fron tho above doseribed land.
nOY, T:EMES0E, in conslderetion of the sun of 410,00
and othor good and valusble considsration, Assignors &o hereby
convoy nnd assizn to Assigﬁbes, their heirs, succossors and as-
sizns, working interests undor the sgi,d leaschold estates in tho
follouing proportions: |
i1llard Docik Cll COnpany evesssses 11716
Gonoral Cporaiing €onpany eeeesess L/S
Conoral Petroleun, INC. seveeesess 1710 .
JOMN BIYant vueeeessecesesseensnss 1726 ‘
Donald Z. 52atlon sveeesssesescsns 1/32
Voy2a Crovel) (iiiicicanasansasnes 1/32
Asslznors except froa this assiznnoni and resorve unto ,
thamsalves, In eguel proportions, an avorriding royaliy interest

}
of 1/32 of 8/8 of tho oil ond gas prccuction fron the Sa//, /4,

ard tho WI/4 1074 of Saction 36, Townahip 24 South, Bnnze 36 Faat,

Taa County, How Mewico, No eversillng roraiily shall Le retained

[
o~
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on the NS/4 Wi/L of aald Section 36,
k ‘ A Tho ovarriding reoyaliies herodn resorved shall bo in
addition to an! ovor fw’ nbove all existing royalties and ovor-
riddin; rnreltiea non effocting the working fnicrast heroin as~
sizned, .

This assiznaent is mado vursuant to and in compliance
with that cerlaln Fermout Agroonont ond Assignnont dated iay 6,
1949, and made-a part horoof a3 Exhibit i,

This assiznnont shall be binding upon the partles
horaeto, tholr halrs; suceessors and asaizns,

L NITHSSS HEME0F, this instranent 1a oxecuted in

mittiple coples, each of vhich 1s to serve as an original,

Ol \hiredle L2022

-: . Joh}x Yurenka R 27 Schuehle
. | Yool Gt 770, . Z.

. Doana C. Yuronka / Ergeffot 3, Schuehla

STATS OF ka3 )
) s3,
CCUIITY OF NMLLD)

Q fornm‘r\'; Instrunent was acknowlodzed vofore me
\'._ PHQ s A day of July, 1969, by R, G. Schuehle and his
‘ : . ,\,’)\'\‘ w? 'Z Ma ”;\:c‘ 3. Schushle,

e

iry gt

. 47‘ A
o \ Hla o, A, 1Ce pmen_
v N ‘ fotary Public '

i -, T c')o"nission expirase

. B 0: \
”"’ - Ja7:

STATS OF TodAS

98,

N S Nl

' COmIY OF NIDLAID

{n'z ferogolng imstrunant was acknoaledpad bafare no
o ;hla 708 ; \ ){daV “or Jul,/, 1969, bj Jo"m Yuron'{a and his wife,
: onna uronka, ~

\’“\ p,, '( “\v -ﬂ - ’ [.

\5 JRRTTRLLIN .

L. | & O B R W N

!* ks - . e N ' . - v
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~ .-' v Heterr Pubdia
T TTETY

¢xissfon explre : il . )
slon expiress. b e 3 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
c . P ) COUNIY OF LEA
‘hwu (7 r . ;
el oo - R FILED
A 4 ) *
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PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT OF OIL AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF I'EW MEXICO X

oy

COUNTY OF LEA X

For a valuable conslideration, receipt of which is hereby

‘acknowledged, GENERAL OPERATING COMPANY, a partnership composed

of BINION H. CARR and KENT E. TOLER, said partners belng joined
herein by their respective wives, herelinafter called "Assignor,”
does hercby grant, sell, assign, transfer and convey unto MILLARD
DECK, Eunice, New Mexico, his heirs and assigns, one-eighth of the
working interest in and to the Shell 011 Company-State of New
Mexico Leases Nos. B-10709-1 and B-1167-12 under the following de-
scribed land in Lea County, New Mexico:

The Northwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4, the
Southeast 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4, and the
Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4, all out
of Section 36, T-24-S, R-36-E, contailning
120 acres, more or less,

together with a like interest in gll leasehold equipment and pex-

sonal property located on said land and used in connection with
sald oll and gas leases.

This instrument 1s executed subject to, and the assigned
interests shall bear their proportionate part of all royalties,
overriding royalties, production payments and other leasehold

“burdens now shown of record in the officec of the County Clerk of

the above County, including, without limitatfon, the Shell 0Oil
Company Farmout Agreement and Assignment of Leases dated June 12,
19#8, the John Yuronka, et ux, et al, Assignment of Leases dated
Cutobed 18, 15658, and tiie £1 Paso Racural Gas Company Gas Purchase
Contract dated October 23, 1963, including all amendments and
supplements thereto.

' Assignor covenants with Assignce that it is the owner of

- the above leases and that it has neither disposed of nor encumbered

the same since acquisition; insofar as the interests hereby assigned
are affected.

EXECUTED this ’(7ﬂ daV of T\mp 197“ but offective 2o of

Lo A e

June 1, 1970 at 7; 90 a.m. a8 to gas and effective as of the date of
first runs ag to oi

GENERAL OPERATING COMPANY

BXDég (SO 19/ (?0’41k

Rinion H. Carr Partner

» A/ Lo s
Si_Liland 2. Jo¥en -~
.Kent E. Toler, Partner

ot AL D

Patgy Racth Carr

7 Lo Tall

@ Vs BV B
Rubv ;erle Toler :
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ASSIGNMENT OF-INTEREST IN OIL AND GAS LEASES

1971, by and between RQYCE E. CROWELL and JO CROWELL, his Wife,

hercinafter called "Assignors,” and MILLARD DECK OIL COMPANY,

{
]
!
;hereinafter called "Assignee."
|
* WITNESSETH:

]

! Whereas, Assignors represent that they are the owners
‘of an undivided .02246094 working interest of the oil and gas

i .

iand other minerals in and under and that may be produced from

fShell State Leases #1 and #2, covering 120 acres described as the

'NW/4 of the NE/4, the NE/4 of the SW/4, and the SE/4 of the N¥W/4

iof Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
ECounty, New Mexico, subject to various overriding royalties and
conditions contained in said recorded instrument,

Now, Therefore, in consideration of the sum of $104.00

PU—

and other good and valuable consideration, Assignors do hereby

convey and assign to Assignee, its heirs, successors and assigns,

said working interest. All funds attributable to this working

interest from the sale of oil, gas or casinghead gas from the |

€ RS L L T el
day of I(;./} , 1¢ .7;’, ¥ TCLVIYyId wWilia This iangirdnenl. La2d D

g
[
12}

ignment shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs,

.administrators, personal representatives, executors, asslgns and

..... N
. .
*e

s -
d .

In Witness Whereof, this instrument is executed in’

multiple copies, each of which is to gerve as an original on’the

(‘\I (\\1.,-” s‘[.;’

—_— 2 AP I

E STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
B ) ss o
Tl nr

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me

1
h
e
!
I

this /~{day of February, 1971, by ROYCE E. CROWELL and JO

I CROWELL, his Wife. . 2, A
_'_:\->rl/_/_.4 1”7///“"’ Dot e

[ NOTARY PUBLIC

"My Comnission Expires:

Ay em To M f?/.ﬂDq,pH /(?'GJC‘
Po. Qox 1614 //a/;lu‘ AN S5 200

it s S22 S7T3

This Assignment, entered into this _/ day of February,

|

' successors. : L e LT

N .
i day and year in this aAssignment first above written, « " |
] o S
‘ /5’ AN STATE OF Niw M
! Voo C ozt CONTXOTLEN
'. . ROYCE E. CROWELL™ aAd hEy

fnfx 129971
O UROWELL, his Wifc u /- 0\:',-(;,‘,12_)4
) ;’:d Hotorded 1a Buy :

¥ ..'_:I-,»COUHTY OF  LEA) e e LT Gk

D pity
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DRAFT ‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
j ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
dr/ ' OIJ, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
« DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

I S o o v e )

i CONSIDERING: . . N ‘ '

{ CASE NO. _ 6650 !
!

Order No. R-

I; APPLICATION .OF DOYLE HARTMAN FOR

» COMPULSORY POOLING, NON-STANDARD GAS ~
PRORATION UNIT, AND UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. :

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

| BY THE DIVISION:

g e o e
e

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on  September 5

I ‘
' 19 /3 y at Santa Fe, New México, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets X
|

|

{
NOW, on this day of September , 1979 , the Division

l Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
i recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

§
: premises,

FINDS ¢

t

'

1 (1) That due public notice having been given as required by '
| ;
‘3\ law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

© matter thereof.

I
!
{2) That the applicant, Doyle Hartman 'g

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool

underlying the W/Z2 Ni&/4 [

. of Section 36 , Township 24 South , Range 36 East Y

' NMPM, ’ Lea County, New |
i

- Mexico. E
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Case No.
Order No. R~

{3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the North line and
to drill a well /1650 feet from the Eact line of said Seciion 36 ouan

- — -

e mam e

8C=acie non-standard gas proration unit. _ ‘
-{4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration

unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to 3
protect correlative rights, and ‘to afford to the-owner of each |
R interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever the/ may be, within said
unit,

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should {
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well i
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable :
well costs out of production. é

{8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that (
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional __ thereof as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the well, )

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
b afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but !
| that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection. |

(1Q) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his

share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
i that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonahla well cogte,

I
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Casc No,
Order No, R~

(11) That per month should be fixed as a reason-

able chargce for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

nperator should be authorized tec withhold from production the

proportionate share of such supervision charge attributable to
each non-consenting working-interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
ioperating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

fwell which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
; 4
unit to commence drilling of the well to which szid unit is

dedicated on or before , the order

pooling said unit should become nnll and void and of no effect

: whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the Jalmat Gas Pool POYHWEREN underlying the W/2 NE/4

of Section 36 , Township 24 South , Range 36 East .

NMPM, » Lea County, New Mex1co}
’ are hereby pooled to form a standard 80- acre gas spacing

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from
the East line of said Section 36.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

jcommence the drilling of said well on or before the = day of

—r—

» 1979 , and shall thereafter continue the drilling

b !of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

jjcommence the drilling of said well on or before the day of

, 19 79 , order (1) of this order shall be null

and vold and of no effect whatsoevexr, unless saild operator obtains

a time extension from the 9oivision for good cause shown,

i i
A
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PROVIDED FURTHEIR, that should said well not be drilled to

Ii completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement

thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director and

show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That  Doyle Hartman is hereby designated

|

| the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within

|
i

the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject .

! . . i
unit an itenized schedule of estimated well costs.

: 9% days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish %
|
i

? (4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-cornsenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
li share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
i| not be liable for risk charges.

{5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each

e a1t e < e w1

known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division

| and the Division has not opjected within 45 days following receipt

of said schedule;

well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to

actual well costs within said 45-day pericd the Division will |

deternine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing. |
(6) That within 60 days following determination of reasbn—
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

i has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided




N

e

Case No.
Order No. R-
abcve shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable wellvcgstsfexceed estimated well costs and shall —
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working .
interest owner who has not paid his share of
cstimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him. ‘

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable

charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate!
share of sauch supervision cha
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate’
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-

consenting working interest.




'a seven-eighths (7/8) working intcerest and a one-eighth (1/8)

Ry
Casce
Ordcr No.

{10) That any unsevered mineral intcrest shall be considere

royalty interest for the pufpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this ordér.

(11) ?hat any well costs or charges hich are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs oricharges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interssts.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in lea County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand ana proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.
(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division mayv deem necessarv.
DONE at Santa Fe, &ew Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

d




